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| ORDER |
By letter dated«May 3, 1993 served upon all parties in
this proceeding, Philadelphia Electric Company requested, for the
reasons therein set forth, that each party, as part of the in-
hand exchange scheduled for May 12, 1993, state in detail,
through the direct testimony of a witness already identified or a
formal position statement:

(1) the party’'s position, if any, regarding each of
the two remanded issues -- and with respect to
right-of-way width standards, what particular
standard, 1if any, +the party believes is
approprlate (lncludlng the specific miligauss
level and/or width in feet) and what mitigative
measures, if any, the party believes should be
undertaken; and

(2) the facts relied upon for the position taken.

To date, no party has objected and indeed,Pennsylvania

Power & Light Company has affirmatively indicated its intention

to comply.

MAY 19 1993




THEREFORE,

IT IS ORDERED:

1. That, notWLthstandlng anything to the contrary
which may be contained in the Prehearing Conference Order, all
parties, by May 12, 1993, either through a witness alreédy
identified, or by a formal written position statement, respond to
the items set forth above with copies to all parﬁies and to the

~Administrative Law Judge.

€ 1155 WM

HERBERT  SMOLEN
Administrative Law Judge




uumi =WE MON 1E5:8% ARTCRAFT IMIDUSTRIES COoRe B .

i ; Ea . : ) o Ca S
3 s ‘ ) ) : D

x
&

~ URGEN?T | S 1069
PRSI | ;- . FAX COMMUNICATOR Lo
ERE R S S ; 2 sheets

V7l7~787-5813

;_fjj-g\\_.ggzzst nﬁntvma’@d: . Mr. David Rolka

U000 Mro pavid Relka July 13, 1992
ceooo 0 Chalrman ' '

_gugligcgtggégy;Comnisqxon ; ,.' g}{}{:iﬁﬁﬂ%;ﬁﬁ7r

. ~__kgarrisbuxg, Pennsylvania 171z0 g §7€)§@§}EZEQ

f,?_ y Subject: . PECO 2?0 000 VO1‘ wOodburne Transmisslion Line
LT S Reference: Y. Testing 0£ Line - Week Of July 13, 19%2
RS A ' _ Pex Attached Article

, -5 b h - :h053/
5~Dear Mr. Rolaka, 5A'; : ?i_Li”~. que//G:%Eiy

Tn,xeference to the at ttacheéd news axticle from the Courier
Times, Sunday issuve = July 12th, we wish to register our complaint
. and disapproval of the testing of the 230 000 volc Woodburne .
- Transmission line.

‘iﬂﬂr.?",; . We know o£ many other persons that disapprove and belleve it
S+ is premature of PECQ to energize this line, even for a test, in
advance of Judge Smolen's decision.

Sanerely, ,
;?3<;;¢42*zﬂhaay(7//"
ﬁm&W} Ala

¥illiam & Barbara Harley

1660 Bopnnie Brae Drive
Huntingdon Valley, Pa.

S ﬂmﬂc“*‘f;ﬁﬁ%%&%ﬁ”~i oh e 3;20285%304
S S L BRDEEIANYSS BURZAND . one: o~ =29
Rt :.ln%ﬁmfmmﬁmegnﬁhﬁ;ﬁ . FAX: 215-355-1445
S l R : o : S B "M“‘ ot ien x”’rm‘ PRt Niegee,,
g f

=i

o




28

FROM PAGE 1B

THE COURIER TIMES, BUCKS COUNTY, PA., SUNDAY, JULY 12, 1832

b

@

Activists want the buzz on PE transmission line test

By David Josar
Courier Tames Statl Writer
SUCKS COUNTY

The Philadelphia Electric Co.
has declined to disclose exactly
when next week it will test the
Woodbhourne-Heaion transmis-
sion line, which has some local
. residents concerned.

“T would like to know when
the test is being condutted be-
cause theré’s a good possibility
I would leave my house,” said
Karen Dalrymple, a Langhorne

resident whose Valley View
Road property abuts the trans-
mission line route. “I don’t want
fo take the health risk.” i

PE spokesman BilliJones
would only say Friday that the
electric company will test the

line for six hours some lime

next week, “There are no spe-
cifics,” he said. i

Even though court action
claiming health concerns has
delaved the startup of the line,
Jones said the test will not be a
hazard. “We have over 3,000

miles of transmussion lines,.and . The decision froro:that-judge,.--

-

no one has ever reported a
problem. Jones said.

The $20.1 million line runs
from a. substation in Lower

Moreland to one in Middletown. -

Feasterville area résidents,
united as Parents Against an
UnSafe Environment, navé halt-
ed the long-termn activation of
the 12.3-mile, 230,000-volt
transmission line by forcing an
administrative court judge to
hear arguments that it may be
a bealth bazard,

expected In August, would be
one of the first in the United
States to address the issue of
how public policy should ad-
dress the effects of electromag-

-netic fields, which are caused

by electric current and sur-
round power lines and appli-
ances. Some studies have deter-
miged that magnetic fields, har-
der to shield than electric fields,
may promote the growth of can-
cer cells. :
Dalrymple, a member of
PAUSE, said at least one neigh-

bar-and other PAUSE members ™

are considering leaving their
bomes duringthe test

“I don’t ever know how they
can coosider mﬁmazum it u
when there's a court order ha
ing them I[rom doing it," said
Dalrvmple. "1 just don’t trust

(PE)"

According to John Frazier,

spokesman for the Pablic Utili- -

ties Commission, PE has con-
tacted both the administrative
me e and Robert Sugarman,

SE’s attorney, about the..

test stariop.

¥

“No oné has complained tha
we have heard,” Frazier said.

Frazier said there are no reg
ulations forcing PE to disclost’
exaclly when it will test the line

PE said the line will be “de
energized” following the test
The test is needed so the powet
line could be used in emergen
cies. something Dalrymple eriti
cizes. ;
 “T've lived here 20 wom&un
there’s pever been an emergen-
¢y, she said, '
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REPLY PLEASE
TO OUR FILE

E

John G. Alford, Secretary
Pa., Public Utility Commission
Post Office Box 3265 gritiy Comieston
Barrisburg, PA 17105-3265 Pubtic !

x TG ECRETARY'S BUREAD
#appation Sontral Pelalen

L3

tnis

Re: Letter of Notification of Philadelphia Electric
Company Relative to Reconstructing and
Rebuilding of +the Existing 138 kV Line *to
Operate as the Woodbourne~Heaton 230 kV Line
in Montgomery and Bucks Counties

_A-110550F055

- Dear Secretary Alford:

Enclosed please find an original and three (3)
copies of the Petition of the Office of Trial Staff for
Reconsideration of Opinion and Order Entered March 26,
, 1993 for filing in the above-docketed proceeding. = Copies
r are being served on all interested persons.

Sincerely,

Charles I.

ﬁ@t J%‘%E.NT g?%ii Prose

Enclosure

co:  Hon. David W. Rolka, Chairman
Hon. Joseph Rhodes, Jr., Vice Chairman
Hon. John M. Quain, Commissioner
Hon. John Hanger, Commissioner s
Cheryl Walker Davis, Director - OSA : : Gy
John Povilaitis, Chief Counsel - Law Bureal T
Parties of Record
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| ~§}%}€3§g§z{i£§} ~ PETITION |
Y s OF THE OFFICE OF TRIAL STAFF FOR
aay1 21993 RECONSIDERATION
R OPINION AND ORDER ENTERED MARCH 26, 1993

AND NOW, to wit, this 1llth day of May, 1993, comes
ﬁhe OFFICE OF TRIAL STAFF (OTS) of the PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC
ﬁTILITY COMMISSION and makes the ﬁithin Petition, pursuant to

66 Pa. C.S. §703(g), for Reconsideration of the Commission's

Opinion and Order entered March 26, 1993 in the above-captioned

matter, averring in support thereof as follows:
| 1. As required by statute, 66 Pa. C.S. §306(b), OTS
; isvreSpOnsibie for developing, challenging, and representing
‘all;maﬁters/in the public interest on the record of the above-
captioned proceeding, and, when OTS is directed to intérvene in
such a proceeding it must do so in proteétion of the public
“interest.
2. In the Oéinion énd Order sought for

reconsideration, OTS did not seek leave to participate, but

DOCUMENT
FCLDER




' never~the~less, the Commission granted such‘leave, nunc pro
tunc. ‘,

3. Im addition, the Commiésion directed the
presiding officer, the Honorable Herbert Smolen, Esquire, to
issue a supplemental decision within 120 days of the entry date
of the Dpinion and Order sought for reconsideration, or no
later than July 24, 1993 (which, by cause of being a Saturday,; °
computes to Monday, July 26, 1993).

‘ ’4¢ OTS requests the Commission reconsider the time-
limit contained in the Commission's March 26, 1993 Opinion and
Order. As shall appear infra., OTS believes that the
'120~day time limit fo: action by the presiding officer is
insufficient for OTS to protect the public interest and
‘develop,; challenge, and represent all matters in the public
interest on the record in tﬁis case of high cdntention and
public report.

5. 0TS requests the Commission reconsider the time
limit imposed due to the very severe handicap it places upon
oTs' ability to present and develop a meaningful record om |
behalf of the public interest in the case at bar. Thé izo-day
time limit allows only 90 days for record development before
the presiding officer must begin writing his supplemental
| decision. Even in the abstract, this time limit is patently
insufficient for parties to any contested, on-the-record,
proceeding before an Administrative Law Judge to identify and

retain qualified expert witnesses to testify for credible




" record deVelopmsent. For example, in the GPU-DQE siting
application (R-110300F051), OTS required seven (7) weeks to
identify and retain a qualified expert willing to testify on
the EMF effects issue in a manner which challenges industry
aESertions.A/ In the case at bar, OTS was fortunate to be
able, almost immediately, to tentatively secure the services of
one of the witnésses who is already testifying on OTS's behalf
in the GPU-DQE case. It was also fortuitous for OTS that this
witness, Dr. Milham (an epidemiologist who will testify
regarding the health effects of EMF exposure), is generally
available during the time frame set forth for the conduct of
this case. Notwithstanding that fact, it will not be’poésible
to secure approval of a contract with Dr. Milham for his
services for a period of several weeks. OTS has pursued the
contracting process with all diligence, but has been
unsuccessful in expediting the process. A chronology of 0TS
activities in that regard is set forth below: |
1. OTS received notice of the Commission's
- March 26, 1993 CGrder on that same Friday
afternoon. At approximately 5:00 P.M. OTS
Attorney Kandace F. Melillo contacted

Dr. Milham by telephone and secured his
agreement to testify for OTS in this case.

i/ Many quallfled experts are unwilling to testify because

: they perceive that either their current sources of income
will be jeopardized (grants, fellowships, etc.), or, that
the development of their future careers will be adversely
affected. The necessary consequence is that it is
exceedlngly difficult to identify and retain an expert of
like stature and qualifications as those willing to
testify in support of industry assertions. :

3




A hurriedly arranged telephonic prehearing
conference was held on the following
Wednesday morning, March 31, 1993. At that
prehearing conference, various issues were
discussed and resolved which dictated the
scope of the testimony OTS would reduest
from Dr. Milham, as well as the extent of
the support services we would require from
him.

On April 8, 1983, after extensive
consultation with appropriate Commission
employees, a four page letter was sent to
Dr. Milham setting forth in detalil the
scope of his duties, the fees he would be
paid, and the expenses for which he would
be reimbursed.

Due to the fact that Dr. Milham was
involved in two other cases during the
month of April which involved giving EMF

‘testimony and travel, his letter indicating

formal agreement to testify on behalf of
0TS was not received until April 21, 1993.

On April 23, 1993, OTS forwarded through
normal channels, a request to obtain

Dr. Milham as an expert witness on a
sole-source basis. Attached to the request
was an addendum to the contract which would
allow Dr. Milham to begin working prior to
the final approval of the contract (final
approval takes approximately 4-6 weeks).
The Addendum procedure is routinely
practiced by the OCA on contracts for
expert witnesses, and, OTS had secured from
OCA a copy of the standard form Addendum
which their office uses successfully.

At 9:30 am on April 29, 1993, OTS was
contacted and told that the Comptroller
would not accept the Addendum to begin to
work early. The contract request will now

~have to go through the normal stages of

approval, and it will take approximately
4-6 weeks before the contract is final.
Until that time Dr. Milham cannot do any
work for OTS.




Since OTS cannot secure the services of an expert
witness for at least gseveral weeks from this date, and the

expert cannot legally begin work until he is under contract, it

meaningful way. To begin with, the ALJ's unrealistic expedited
schedule calls for the filing of OTS testimony on May 12, 1993.

This date cannot be met. OTS cannot file testimony on May 12,

is impossible for OTS to participate in this proceeding in any ~
1993, because it will not yet have a witness to provide such

testimony. Furthermore, when OTS doés have an expert witness
under contract, it will be necessary for the expert witness to
familiarize himself with the record already established in
these proceedings, and to prepare direct testimony on the

issues set forth in the Commission's remand order. A

reasonable time period must be provided for this to take place.

In addition, a reasonable time period must be allocated for

discovery, cross-examination, preparation of rebuttal and

surrebuttal testimony, further cross-examination, briefs, reply

briefs, and the writing of the ALJ's decision. The 120-day
period regquired by the Commission for the conduct of this case

is totally inadequate,

6. Given the devastaﬁihg'effect of the Commission's ‘

~expedited schedule on OTS's ability to participate in any
meaningful way in the instant remand, one might expect to find

a compelling reason for the imposition of such a schedule on
:thié case. There is no such compelling reason disclosed in the |

Commission's order. Ironically, however, if this case is



-

" expedited it will certainly be decided prior to the GPU-DQE

siting case. The GPU-DQE siting case is one of the largest
cases ever to comefbefore‘the PUC. The utilities have already
presented testimony of thirteen witnesses, including three in
the area of EMF and related possible health effects. Numerous
additional witnesses will be presented by other partiés as well
as by the utilities on rebuttal. Many of these witnesses will
testify on EMF and EMF health effects. The GPU-DQE case
involves at least 13 active parties who generally oppose some
part of the application. 1In shbrt, the GPU-DQE case will
prmVide the Commission with an extensive‘and thorough record
which rigorously;exPlores the issues involved. ALJ Smolen
originally suggested a moratorium on building high voltage
lines until standards could be developed. The Commission
apparently has decided to approach the question of standards on

a case-by-case basis, rather than by a generic proceeding. It

 should be obvious that the first case decided will largely

| dictate what such standards will be. Given that fact, the

Commigsion should not expedite the case at bar with the result

‘that it becomes the landmark Pennsylvania PUC case on EMF's,

EMF health effects, and EMF standards.

7. OTS also requests the Commission reconsider its
March 26, 1993 Opinion and Order for the purposes of
(1) clearly setting forth the burden of proof in this

proceeding, and, (2) correcting a misconstruction which




affected the rights of the parties on prior remand of this
case.

8. The Commission's March 8, 1991 denial of the
Emergency Petition of Non-Noticed Property Owners gave rise to
an appeal to the Commonwealth Court. By Memorandum Opinion and
Order of May 24, 1991, the Commonwealth Court criticized the
letter-of-notification procedure whereby the Woodbourne-Heaton
case had proceeded before the Commission, stating (in not
uncertain terms) that:

The notice to entities owning property

within the proposed right-of-way provided

in 52 Pa. Code §57.72(d) is insufficient,

where as here, it is clear that

Petitioners, as neighboring property owners

will be affected by the new use of the

right-of-way [footnote omitted]. Notice to

municipalities given pursuant to 52 Pa.

Code §57.72(¢)(11l) does not provide the ,

notice and opportunity to be heard to which

Petitioners are entitled.®
No. 761 C.D. 1991, May 24, 1991 Memorandum Opinion and Order.

The Commission reacted to the Commonwealth Court's
remand in its Order entered June 14, 1991, not by recognizing
the Commonwealth Court's due process criticism of the
letter-of-notification procedure, but rather by directing a
hearing in which the Petitioners were tasked with the burden of
proof:

“The Commission directs ... that the ,

Petitioners can ... introduce testimony and

documentary evidence [as to] whether the

~Petitioners will be adversely affected..."

June 14, 1991 Commission Order, p. 2.




Directing a héaring in which Petitioners were tasked
with going forward with the ewvidence completely ignored the

Commonwealth Court's criticism that the letter-of-notification

s process is deficient and inappropriate in the‘present~

proceeding.

It is clear from a reading of 52 Pa. Code §57.72(d)
that the letter-of-notification procedure is’an éxception to
the application process set forth in 52 Pa. Code §§57.71-59.76
which can be utilized when at least one of’a list of certain
conditions are met. These conditions are enumeraﬁed in
§57.72(d)(1)(iy~-(vi), In addition, various parties must be
served with notice (for the obvious purpose of permitting them
to oppose the letter-of-notification process and thereby
require a full-blown application process complete with
hearings). In fact, §57.72(5) states thatv"If the Commission
does not approve the letter of notification, its order shall
direct the applicant to comply with the application process”.

In the instant case, the Petitioners were not given notice of

the letter-of-notification because they were not owners of

property within the right-of-way. The Commonwealth Court,

‘recognizing that it is clear that Petitioners as neighboring

property owners, will be affected by the new use of the
right-of-way*, held that Petitioners had a property right Which
entitled them to notice and an opportunity to be héard. Had

Petitioners not apparently agreed at oral argument to a’remand

for the purpose of a hearing on health effects, the Court would

8
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" no doubt have required a full-blown application proceeding

after it concluded that Petitioners had a right to notice and
an opportunity to be heard. 1In this regard, it should be

recognized that the Commission's regulations contemplate either

an application process with hearings or a letter of

notification process in lieu thereof. The reqgulations do not
appear to contemplate a hybrid where there is a hearing on a
letter-of-notification. Nevertheless, the instant proceeding
was permitted to evolve into this unauthorized hybrid. It is
well-settled law that the applicant has the burden of proof in
any'application‘proceeding before the Public Utility
Commission. If this proceeding were called an application,
there could be no question that PECO has the burden of‘proof
vis-a-vis the health effects of EMF. Apparently, because it is

called a letter-of-notification the burden has been shifted to

‘the opponents of the applicant. This makes no sense in logic

or in law.

'Taking his lead from the Commission's June 14, 1991
narrow construction of the Commonwealth Court's May 24, 1991
criticism and remand, the presiding'officer, the Honorable
Herbert Smolen, Esquire, clearly assigned the burden of proof 
to Petitioners. As the argﬁment developed, PECO and the
Commission's Law Bureau sided together on the adverse effects
burden of proof issue, and, OCA and Petitioners took the
opposite stance that the burden lay with PECO. Resolving this

argument in favor of the discredited letter of notification

9
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process, the presiding officer ruled (in an Order emanating
from a telephonic Pre-hearing Conference on July 11, 1991)
that:

“... PECO only has the burden of proof as
to those items required to be submitted ...
under 52 Pa. Code §57.72(d)(4) ... the
Administrative Law Judge will not impose
any greater burden of proof upon PECO ...
with scope and issue limited ... [PECO]
shall have the burden of proof and of going
forward with the evidence with ... issues
relating to safety which were required by
«++ 52 Pa. Code §57.72(d)(4) to have been
... in the Letter of Notificatiom ...
PECO's burden at hearing is no less and/or
no greater than is required under the
Letter Notification process ...

Thereafteér ... Petitioners/Protestants, and
all other parties asserting similar claims,
shall have the burden of proof and of going
forward with the evidence in connection
with ... alleged adverse effects ... and
particularly those regarding health effects
from EMF."

ALJ Smolen's July , 1991 Order, pp. 3-4.

These interpretations, first the Commission's in its

remand Order which inspired ALJ Smolen, and then ALJ Smolen's,

completely ignored the Commonwealth Court's criticism that
proceeding through a letter of’notification process in the
Wbodboﬁrne—Heaton case violated due process and was
inappropriate to the due process requirements to be afforded
Petitioners. Under this flawed refoimulation.of the remand,
Petitioners in the first remand were required to prove that

.~ there were adverse health affects rather than PECO being
required to prove (as GPU and DQE must do in A-110300F051 and
as PP&L must do in A-110500F0172) that their proposal does not

10




- produce adverse health effects. This reformulation continues

to affect the current remand in that the ALJ (as evidenced by
on the record discussions and rulings during, and the schedule
emanating from, the March 31, 1993 telephonic Pre-Hearing
Conference) continues to view the case as one in which the
public interest parties and the intervenor parties have a
burden of proving: (1) whether EMF produces adverse health
affects, and (2) whether EMF produées adverse land use effects.
9. OTS believes that the proper resolution of this
proceeding's failure to conform with the Commonwealth Court's
¢riticism of the letter notification process in this instance,
is for the Commission to direct that PECO shall have both the
initial burden of proof and the burden of‘gding forward with

the evidence with respect to the EMF health issue and the EMF

~mitigation standards issue. This assignment to PECO would

negate the current illogical circumstance of assigning the
burden of record development on this most important national
issue to those parties least able to afford the costs involved.
An expanded schedule, as requested hereinabove, would also
facilitate the reassignment of the burden of proof proposed
herein.

10. 1In addition, the Commission's March 26, 1993
Order discusses the subject of whethér EMF fear is rational,
brder p. 19:

".s: we cannot conclude as does the Law

Bureau, that Protestant's concern, if not

fear, is unfounded. We shall accept ...

the reasonableness of Protestant's fear

11




concerning potential adverse health effects
from EMF, generally, and to a lesser degree
their fear of EMF from the subject line."

March 26, 1993 Order, p. 19.

0TS believes that the Commission's remand should also include
consideration of the recent Commonwealth Court Decision in
another PECQO case (which has become a final ruling in light of
PECO's failure to file an appeal):

"... environmental and safety apprehensions
affect the valuation of property ... We
agree with the statement of the federal
district court in United Statesg v. Easement
and Right-of-Wav, 249 F.Supp. 747, 750
{(W.D. Kentucky, 1965):

‘Apprehension of injuries to person or ;
property by the presence of power lines on
the property may be taken into
consideration insofar as the line affects
the market value of the land ... the

apprehension of such danger constitutes an
element of damage."

In Re: PECO Taking of Land of Geisler et ux.,
No. 2125 C.D. 1988, Opinion and Order
dated March 5, 1993

The subject of EMF fear and apprehension, and the reaction of
market forces to such fear and apprehension, is germane to a

thorough understanding of the harm that EMF might do, and, the

,'mitigation,which should result. The exclusionary view has

already been repudiated by ALJ Meehan in the GPU/DQE

proceeding, but was only partially avoided in the first remand

of the present proceeding. OTS believes that the Commission

should clearly instruct that the second remand should address

- and develop the Commonwealth Court's standard that EMF fear and

apprehension are proper considerations, that the fear is not

12




therefore irrational, and that economic consequences requiring

mitigation may flow from market reactions to such fear.

WHEREFORE, OTS respectfully requests the Commission

reconsider its March 26, 1393 Remand Order:

(1)

(2)

(3)

to expand indefinitely the time limit
set for the proceeding, or, in the
alternative to assure that the time
limit is sufficiently expanded to
accommodate the needs of the public
interest parties and to avoid the
possibility of an order in this case
being used to collaterally attack the
developing records in the GPU/DQE,
Hoffman-Minooka (PP&L), and other
transmission line cases;

to direct the burden of proof in the
remanded proceeding to conform to an

‘application proceeding instead of a

letter notification proceeding to
address the Commonwealth Court's
stated criticism; and,

to direct that the remanded proceeding
shall also develop a record to address
the Commonwealth Court's recently
announced standard with respect to EMF
fear.

Respectfully submitted,

Cled Pl

CHARLES F.’ HOFFMAN, ESQUIRE
Chief Prosecd¥or

mtr ice of Trial Staff
<\=;;§A&zﬂ°fy:r!" o
RQBERT F. FRAZIER,—EggUIRE

Senior Prosecutor,YOTS
of the
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY
COMMISSION

210 North Office Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120

(717) 787-4886

Dated: May 11, 1993
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify ﬁhat I am serving; this day, the,foregoing

document(s), either personally, by FaAX and/or by first class nmail

upon the persons listed below:

Paul R. Bonney, Esquire
Philadelphia Elactrie Company
2301 Market Street

Post Office Box 8699
Philadelphis, PA 19101

Honorable Roy Reinard .
Post Office Box 5

Main Capitol Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Tanya J. McCloskey, Assistant
Consumer Advocata ,

Irwin Popowsky. Consumer Advocate

Office of Consumer Advocate

1425 strawberry Square

Rarrisburg, PA 17120

Brian L. Mook; Twp. Manager
Township of Upper Moreland
117 Park Avenue

Willew Grove, PA 19090

Charlés 0. Marte, Jzr., Solicitor
Lowsr Southampton Township

344 South Ballevue Avenue
Langhorne, PA 19047

Kathleen R. Chiolan, Manager
-pennis O'Brien, Chairman
Lower Southampton Township
1500 Desire Avenue
Feasterville, PR 19047

Joseph M. Beborowski, Chairman
Lower Southampton Township
Planning Commisgsion

1500 Dasire Avenue
Peagterville, PA 19047

Robert M. Pellagrino, Twp. Manager

David Shafter

Jerry 6. Goldman

Upper Bouthampton Township
939 Street Rosd
Southampton, PA 18966

Patricia Krise Burket, Esquire
Pa. PUC Law Bureau

Pogt OFfFfice Box 3265 ;
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3263

Arundhati Khanwalkar, Eequire
Jesse A. Dillon, Esguire
Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
Two North Ninth Street

Allentown, PA  18101-117¢

Wayd L. Smith

Tom Watson

c/o Crowell & Moring :
1001 Pernnesylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

J. D« Cossel

C. W. Wogan

CONRAIL, Room 1200

15 North 32nd Street
Philadelphiz, PA 19104

Catherine Atne Porter, Esquire
Schneider & Porter

198 North Pine Street
Langhorna, PA 19047

Charlee Esaylian, Chairman
Lower Moreland Townghip
Planning Commission

640 Red Lion Road
Huntingdon Valley, PA 19066

Andréw L. Warrén
Chairman of Commissioners
County of Bucks

Main and Court Streets
Doylestown, PA 18901

Robert E. Moore, Exec., Director
County of Bucks

Planning commission

almshouse Road

Weshaminvmanor Centex
Doylestown; PA 18901




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE (Con't)

: Arthur F. Loaben, Commisaioner

Montgomery Co. Planning Comm.

Montgomery Plaza

Buite 207, Airy & Bwede Streets
‘Norristown, Pa 19404

Arthur A. Davis, Secretary

Pa. Dep:t. ©of Environmental
Regources :

Buresdit of Environmental Planning

16th Fl., Market st. Btate
offlce Building

444 Market Street

Harrishurg. PAa 17120

Kathy Horwalt, counbil Prasident
Borough of Langhorne

114 Bast Maple Avenue
Langhorne, PA 18047

Blsie Enight, Chairperson
_Borough of Langhorne
Planning Commigszion

151 West Maple avenue
Langhorne, PA 19047

Howard Yerusalim, P.E., Secretary
Pa. Department of Transpoxtation

Room 1200

Transportation & Safety Building

Harrigburg, PA 17120

vivian Piasecki, Chairman
Pa. Historical & Museum Commission
Post Office Box 102¢
" Harrisburg, PA 17120

- Clark Weitz, Chairman

Middletown Twp. Planning Commisaion

2140 Trenton Road
Levittown, PA 19056

‘W« Edwin Ogden, Esquire
Jeffrey A. Franklin, BEsquire
Ryan, Russell & McConaghy
53¢ Penn Sguara Center

Post Office Box 828Bl1

»

John Hockexr, Ledasing Rep.

Dept. of General Serviceés
Bureau of Real Estate

Room 503, North Office Building
Harrisburg, PA 17105

D. Bruce Towgend, Twp. Manager
Northampton Township

55 Township Road

Richboro, PA 18854

Walter €. Evane, Townghip Planner
Northampton Township

55 Township Road

Ricéhboro, PA 18954

Jerry §. Goldman, Chairman
Upper Southampton Towﬂshlp
Planning Commission

938 Street Road -
Bouthampton,; PA 185966

John 8. Burke, Twp., Manager
Middletown Township
Planning Commigsion

2140 Tranton Road
Levittown, PA 19056

Aligon D. White, Twp. Managar -
Lower Moreland Township

640 Red Lion Road

Runtingdon Valley, PA 19066

William & Barbara Harley
1660 Bohnie Braé Drive

Huntingdon valley, PA 19008+1304

Roberzt J. Sugarman, Esquire

- Sugarman & Asscciates
'~ 7%h Fl., Robart Morzis Building

100 North 17th Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Reading,; PA 19603-8281 W%\A

Charles EB/4/Hoffman

Chief secutor
office of Trial Staff

Pennsylvania Publiz Utility Commission

Dated: May 11, 1993

 a=110550F055




*Honorable Herbewt S. Smolen

_Philadelphia, PA 19130 o | tZoweras

- COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, Pa. 17120

“May 19, 1993

IN REPLY PLEASE
REFER TO OUR FiLE

Administrative Law Judge

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission JUN ¢ 11993
1302 Philadelphia State OfFice Building | | 3
Broad & Spring Garden Streets

aforangen o BUREAY
U RSl Divisicq
Re: Letter of Notification of Philadelphia Electric Company
Relative to Reconductoring and Rebuilding of the Existing
138 KV Line to Operate as the Woodbourne-Heaton 230 KV
Line, in Montgomery and Bucks Counties
Docket No. A-110550F055

Dear Judge Smolen:

This is in response to two letters filed by Ward L. Smith,

Esquire in the above-captioned matter. The first such letter is

dated May 12, 1993 and the second, in the nature of a Hearing Motion
pursuant to 52 Pa. Code 8% 5.103 (a) and (b), is dated May 14, 1993.
0TS will address each of these letters in turn. ' ‘

The May 12, 1993 letter is a somewhat gratuitous document
which occupies itself primarily with non-issues. For example, Mr. Smith
attempts to attach significance to the term "in Tieu of" as used
in the 0TS letter of that date in which we explained to the ALJ and
the parties that GTS could not file testimony because it had not
yet secured the services of an expert witness. He states that the
"0TS" Tetter is not and cannot be 'in lieu of' the information you
ordered all parties to exchange.” However, the exact significance

~of this semantical analysis is not made clear. '

If Mr. Smith is suggesting that the letter cannot be viewed

-as direct testimony and entered into evidence at a hearing, 0TS would

certainly agree.

If Mr. Smith is suggesting that‘the letter is not a position
statement, 0TS would Tikewise agree.




If Mr. Smith is suggesting that the letter does not, in
and of itself, absolve 0TS from the requirement to file testimony
or a pasition statement, Q0TS Tikewise agrees.

The 0TS letter of May 12, 1993, was merely a courtesy to

‘the ALJ and the parties of record, explaining that there would be

no testimony or position statement forthcoming on that date from

0TS. The reasons for this were set forth in a Petition for Reconsideration
filed with the Commission on May 11, and incorporated by reference

into the May 12 letter. :

Mr. Smith's letter implies that OTS may be requesting some
form of relief from Your Honor by stating: ". . . it is not clear
what relief, if any, the 0TS letter seeks of you . . ." OTS regrets
any confusion our Tetter may have caused, but as Your Honor undoubtedly
realizes. the 0TS letter of May 12 seeks no relief from you.

Mr. Smith's letter of May 14, 1993, recites that the ALJ
had ordered all parties to state their positions to other parties
on May 12, 1993, either by the filing of testimony or a position
statement. That ALJ Order, presumably issued pursuant to 52 Pa.
Code §5.103(d), was signed on May 6, 1993, and faxed to 0TS on May 6,
1993, at 3:32 p.m. The relief contained in Your Honor's Order was
requested by Counsel for PECO in a letter dated May 3, 1993, which

“was received by 0TS by fax at 12:31 p.m. on May 3, 1993, while the

undersigned was in Pittsburgh attending hearings through May 5, 1993.
The thrust of PECO's letter was to request the ALJ to issue an order

to parties not filing testimony requiring them to file a formal position
statement. ,

0TS hereby objects to Your Honor's denial, to the parties
who might have opposed such request, of the time allocated by 52
Pa. Code §5.103(c) for response to Hearing Motions and letters in
the nature of Hearing Motions. OTS also objects to Your Honor's
failure to inform the parties that Your Honor intended to waive the
regulations and establish a different time period for response.
PECO had no right to immediate ALJ action on a Hearing Motion or
a letter in the nature of a Hearing Motion which it filed with the
ALJ at the eleventh hour.

In any event, 0TS does not consider the ALJ order to apply
to its situation. OTS does not intend to participate in this case
without the benefit of expert testimony. If the Commission does
not issue a ruling on the 0TS Petition filed on May 11, 1993 which
permits 0TS a fair opportunity to represent the public interest,
0TS intends to pursue withdrawal from this case.




; The PECO letter of Friday, May 14, 1993, which was faxed
to 0TS on Monday, May 17, 1993, at 9:43 a.m., stated as follows:

~ PECO therefore respectfully requests that
you issue an Order specifically directing the
0TS, by Tuesday, May 18 at 9 a.m., to provide
to the other parties the formal position statement
required by your May 6 Order, notwithstanding
the fact that it has filed no testimony, and
notwithstanding the fact that it has filed a
Petition for Reconsideration with the Commission.

Apparently emboldened by its success in obtaining Your
Honor's May 6, 1993 Order in 3 days. in derogation of the requirements
of 52 Pa. Code §5.103, PECO has now reduced the time frame for Your
Honor's immediate response to its latest request to 23 hours and
17 minutes. My telephone call to you on the morning of May 18, 1993,
has resulted in Your Honor's deferral of the issuance of an Order
until I have had an opportunity to respond.

This is not the kind of law practice that should be condoned
by Your Honor or the Commission. Counsel could have faxed the May
14, 1993, letter to OTS on that same Friday. Counsel could have
telephoned 0TS to alert us to the existence of the letter. Rather,
Counsel appears to have orchestrated this matter to give OTS virtually
no opportunity to respond. In the process, Counsel for PECO is requesting
Your Honor to disregard and violate Commission procedural regulations
and deny due process to 0TS, by railroading an Order through in less
than one day. 0TS strenuously objects to this procedure. :

There is no excuse for this conduct, and it should not

be condoned. 0TS wishes to put PECO and Your Honor on notice that
it intends to assert its due process rights in this proceeding and
does not agree to any abbreviated time periods established unilaterally
in response to PECO demands in the future. OTS expects to be afforded
the full time periods set forth in 52 Pa. Code §5.103 and other Commission
regulations appropriate to specific instances, unless such time periods
are modified by the ALJ after reasonable consideration of the due

process rights of the opposing parties, and after reasonable notice
~ to 0TS and the other parties regarding the establishment of time
periods at variance with existing regulations.

In closing, OTS requests that Your Honor deny the relief
requested by PECO in its May 14, 1993 letter for the reasons set
forth above.

Vey, tY’“Ug%urs,f '
A gy
‘}haﬂes Fv. H/offman ﬁ‘ﬁ W '

Chief Prosecutor.
Office of Trial Staff
CFH:em:pae ‘
¢c: Parties of Record
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

i hereby certify that I am serving, this day, the foregoing

doCument(s), either personaily, by FAX and/or by first class mai1k

upon the persons lTisted below:

Paul R. Bonney, Esquire
Philadelphia Electric Company
2301 Market Street

Post Office Box 86399
Philadelphia, PA 19101

Honorable Roy Reinard

. Post Office Box 5
Main Capitol Building

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Tanya J. McCloskey, Assistant
Consumer Advocate

Irwin Popowsky, Consumer Advocate

Office of Consumer Advocate

1425 Strawberry Square

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Brian L. Mook, Twp. Manager
Township of Upper Moreland
117 Park Avenue

Willow Grove, PA 19090

Charles 0. Marte, Jr., Solicitor
Lower Southampton Township ‘
344 South Bellevue Avenue
Langhorne, PA 19047

Kathleen R. Chiolan, Manager
Dennis 0'Brien, Chairman
Lower Southampton Township
1500 Desire Avenue
Feasterville, PA 19047

Joseph M. Seborowski, Chairman

Lower Southampton Township

Planning Commission

1500 Dasire Avenue
Feasterville, PA 19047

Roebert M. Pellagrino, Twp. .fanager
David Shafter :
Jerry S. Goldman

Upper Southampton Township

939 Street Road

Southampton, PA 18966

Patricia Krise Burket, Esquire
Pa. PUC Law Bureau

Post Office Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Arundhati Khanwalkar, Esquire
Jesse A. Dillon, Esquire
Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
Two North Ninth Street

Allentown, PA 18101-1179

Ward L. Smith

Tom Watson

c/o Crowell & Moring

1001 Penrisylvahia Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

J. D. Cossel

C. W. Wogan

CONRAIL, Room 1200

15 North 32nd Street
Philadelphia, PA 19104

Catherine Anne Porter, Esquire
Schneider & Porter

198 North Pine Street
Langhorne, PA 19047

Charles Esaylian, Chairman
Lower Moreland Township
Planning Commission

640 Red Lion Road
Huntingdon Valley, PA 19066

Andrew L. Warren
Chairman of Commissioners
County of Bucks

Main and Court Streets
Doylestown, PA 18901

Robert E. Moore, Exec. Director
County of Bucks

Planning Commission

Almshouse Road

Weshaminymanor Center
Doylestown, PA 18901




@ :rriricate oF service (con't) @

Arthur F. Loeben, Commissioner
Montgomery Co. Planning Comm.
Montgomery Plaza

Suite 207, Airy & Swede Streets

Norristown, PA 19404

Arthur A. Davis, Secreta+ty

Pa. Dept. of Environmental
Resources -

Bureau of Environmental Planning

Post Office Box 2357

101 South Second Street

~ Harrisburg, PA 17120

| Kathy Horwalt, Council President

Borough of Langhorne
114 East Maple Avenue
Langhorne, PA 19047

tisie Knignt, Chairperson
Borougn of Langhorne
Planning Commission

151 West Maple Avenue
Langhorne, PA 19047

Howard Yerusalim, P.E., Secretary

‘Pa. Department of Transportation

Room 1200

" Transportation & Safety Building

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Vivian Piasecki, Chairman

. Pa. Historical & Museum Commission

Post Dffice Box 1026
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Clark Weitz, Chairman

Middletown Twp. Planning Commission
2140 Trenton Road

Levittown, PA 19056

W. Edwin Ogden, Esquire ,
Jeffrey A. Franklin, Esquire
Ryan, Russell & McConaghy

530 Penn Sauare Center

Post Office Box 8281

Reading, F: 19603-8281

Dated: May 19, 1993
A~110550F055

John Hocker, Director
Department of Property & Supplies
Bureau of Real Estate & Insurance
Room 503, North Office Building
Harrisburg, PA 17105

D, Bruce Towsend, Twp. Manager
Northampton Township

55 Township Road

‘Richboro, PA 18954

Walter C. Evans, Township Planner
Northampton Township

55 Township Road

Richboro, PA 18954

Jervry S. Goldman, Chairman
Upper Southampton Township
Planning Commission

939 Street Road .
Soutnampton, PL 18966

John S. Burke, Two. Manager
Middletown Township
Planning Commission

2140 Trenton Road
Levittown, PA 19056

Alison D, White, Twp. Manager
Lower Moreland Township

640 Red Lion Road

Huntingdon Valley, PA 19066

William & Barbara Harley
1660 Bonnie Brae Drive
Huntingdon Valltey, P~ 19006-1304

Robert J. Sugarman, Esguire
Sugarman & Associates

7th F1., Robert Morris Building
100 North 17th Street
Philadelphia, PA 18103

/ :  ¢ 1Y
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Charles F. #foffman
Chief Prfsecutor
Office of Trial Staff
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
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PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, PA 17105-3265

INBEPLY PLEASE
REFER TOOQURFILE

Jurie 2, 1993

John G. Alford, Secretary

Pa. Public Utility Commission u
Post Office Box 3265 : SECRETARY'S B‘:Ri’;‘ﬂg
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 gﬁbwmﬂcn&mﬂﬁ

ion

In re: Letter Notification of Philadelphia
Electric Company Relative to
Reconstructing and Rebuilding of
The Existing 138 kV Line to Operate
as the Woodbourne-Heaton 230 kV Line

Docket No. A-110550F055

Dear Secretary Alford:

- Enclosed, please find an original and three (3)
copies of the Office of Trial Staff's Petition For Permission
To File Response To Answer Of the Philadelphia Electric
Company, and Proposed Response, for flling in the above-
captioned proceeding. Copies of the Petition and Response
are being served on all active parties of record.

Yoursy-ygery truly,

g‘x;ﬁ@%ﬁ m,’:, ﬁ? ) ",Rébl'i g i
Sefiior Prosecutor o
?L@ER Office of Trial Staff
~ Enclosures |
REF:gdp

ce:  (w/enel.)
. Hon. David W. Rolka, Chairman
Hon. Joseph Rhodes, Jr., Vice Chairman
Hon. John M. Quain, Commissionher
Hon. John Hanger, Commissioner
Hon . Herbert 'S. Smolen, ALJ
Cheryl Walker Davis, Director - 0OSA
John . J. Povilaitis, Chief Counsel = Law Bureau
Parties of Record
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BEFORE THE |
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

- Letter of Notification of
‘Philadelphia Electric Company
Relative to Reconstructing
and Rebuilding of the
Existing 138 kV Line to
Operate as the Woodbourne-~
Heaton 230 kV Line in
Montgomery and Bucks Counties

Docket No.
A-110550F055

(TS T Y S VO T T Y

i'~ﬁu,».uw§§ng
JUNL51993

| PETITION
OF OFFICE OF TRIAL STAFF FOR
PERMISSION TO FILE RESPONSE TO ANSWER
OF PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
AND
RESPONSE

AND NOW, to wit, this second (2nd) day'§f~June, 1993,

- comes the Office of Trial Staff (OTS) of the Pennsylvania Public
- Utility Commission (PUC or Commission), by and through its
attorneys, Charles F. Hoffman, Esquire, Chief Prosecutor, and
Robert F. Frazier, Esquire, Senior Prosecutor, and files the |
within Petition for Permission to File a Response to the May 24,
1993 Answer of Philadelphia Electric Company (PECO) to OTS’

May 11, 1993 Petition for Reconsideration, and, pending approval
of 0TS’ Petition herein, an attached Response of 0TS, averring in
support thereof as follows:

1.  The within Petition is filed pursuant to 52 Pa.
~Code §5.41(a), and, requests permission for 0TS to file a further
Response to PECO’s May 24, 1993 Answer to OTS’ May 11, 1993
Petition for Reconsideration because further Responses to Answers

(except Replies to Answers Seeking Affirmative Relief, 52 Pa.
’ g "?;Q I i"?wﬁ?m’""
hﬁh}“*aysdiwg§ i

rOLDER
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Code §5.63) are neither expressly authorized nor expressly
fcrbidden»by the Commission’s Rules of Administrative Practice
and Procedure.

2.  Because of serious inaccuracies,

mischaracterizations, and misstatements contained in PECO’s

May 24, 1993 Answer to OTS’ May 11, 1993 Petition for
Recon81deratlon, further Response is requlred to correct the
reco*d upon which the Commission will base its decision with
respect to the relief requested by 0TS’ May 11, 1993 Petition for
Reconsideration.

3. Pending approval of the within OTS Petition, the
following OTS Response, which speaks for itself, is herewith
included.

WHEREFORE, OTS hereby requests the Commission grant the

within OTS Petition and consider the arguments contained in the
following OTS Response.

Respectfully submitted,

ROBERT F. FRAZIWIRE
£-Senior Prosec oxr

%ﬂﬁtﬁﬁs 'F “cppmm é”"%

CHARLES, F. HOFFMNHESQUIRE
- Chief Prosecutor

Office of Trial Staff

210 North Office Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120 :
(717) 787-4886

Dated: June 2, 1993




RESPONSE
OF THE OFFICE OF TRIAL STAFF TO
THE ANSWER OF PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
TO OTS’ PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION

1. The within Response corrects serious inaccuracies,

mischaracterizations, and misstatements contained in PECO’s May

24, 1993 BAnswer to OTS’ May 11, 1993 Petition for

Reconsideration, and, is filed pursuant to, and pending,

permission from the Commission to so respond (as requested by the

- foregoing OTS Petition for Permission to File Response).

2.  PECO opposes the OTS May 11, 1993 Petition in
three respects: (1) that the Commission should "reject" the OTS

request to expand the 120-day time limit for the remanded

‘proceedings, (2) that the Commission should “disregard" the OTS

request that the burden of proof be re-examined, and, (3) that
the Commission should "reject" the OTS request that the remanded
proceedings also address the effect, if any, of the recent
Geisler decision. PECO has utilized hyperbolae, exaggeration,
misstatements, mischaracterizations, and inaccuracies throughout

its May 24, 1993 Answer, and, has chosen language which betrays

its contempt for the public interest and for OTS’ efforts to

represent the public interest. Irrespective of this pattern, the

within Proposed Response shall address PECO’s opposition, ad

seriatim, in the following paragraphs.

3. PECO’s opposition to the OTS request to expand the

- 120-day time limit for these remanded proceedings is presented in
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five particulars: (1) that the OTS May 11, 1993 Petition was
untimely filed, (2) that the OTS Petition does not meet the Duick
standard for granting reconsideration, (3) that OTS was not
diligent in pursuing retention of its witness, (4) that OTS
participation through its witness "will add little, if any, value

to this case," and, (5) that expanding the time limit would harm

the public interest. OTS believes that PECO’s arguments are

bizarre at best, and, disingenuous at worst, as shall appear
hereinbelow. |

4. In a purported effort to put the 0TS petition into
perspective, PECO Answerkpp. 1-2, PECO announces that "Trial
Staff did not participate =- or even request the opportunity to
participate -- in any of these proceedings." In so doing, PECO

injects itself into an internal matter of how cases are assigned

‘between the Law Bureau and the OTS at the Commission. The Public

Utility Code mandates that OTS represent the public interest in
certain types of cases before the PUC. In all other types of
cases the Law Bureau normally represents the public interest
unless the Commission directs 0TS to do so. Normélly, OTS is
neither assigned by the Commission nor does OTS seeks assignment

to transmission siting proceedings. However, due to

controversial public reports regarding the Law Bureau's alleged

predisposition in the GPU/DQE siting proceeding, A-110300F051,
0TS was directed by the Commission to prosecute on behalf of the
'public interest in that case. Consistent with an apparent

predisposition in favor of electric utility applicants’ in

2




transmission line siting cases, the Law Bureau also has

consistently opposed the protestant parties in the within

:proceeding, and, has consistently allied itself with PECO’s
,applicetion. It was this lack of protection of what OTS views as
the public interest which led OTS to file its September 8, 1992
Exceptions to the July 29, 1992 Initial Decision of ALJ Smolen

issued August 19, 1992. OTS did not foresee a further remand in

light of ALJ Smolen’s ?rimary recommendation (that the Commission
delay épproval of PECO’s application pending the adoption‘of'
standards for EMF avaoidance), and, consequently did not seek to
partieipate‘further in proceedings which appeared to be
concluded. On its own motion, the Commission granted OTS leave

to participate, nunc pro tunc, when the Commission decided upon a

further remand. PECO’s criticism, that OTS’ non-participation at
p any time previous in some way detracts from OTS’ valid scheduling
concerns now that it is participating, is completely disingenuous

and totally without merit.

The Timelinéss of Filing of the May 11, 1993_OTS;Petition

5.  PECO argues that the May 11, 1993 OTS Petition was
untimely filed, and, recites its version of the more recent
procedural history of the within prOCeedings, PECO Answer pp.

"2~4~}’PECO assigns to OTS the fifteen days between the time the
Commission adopted its remand Order on March 11, 1993 and the
time the Commission entered its remand Otder on Marxrch 26, 1993.
PECO charges, in effect, that OTS should have commenced its
efforts to secure an expert witness before OTS had in-hand the

3




Commission’s Order. 'However,ipECO fails to mention that 0TS
could not have been aware until it received the Commission’s
Order that OTS had been granted leave to participate, nunc pro

tunc, on behalf of the public interest. In fact, a review of the

TrénScript fdr'the Meeting of March 11, 1993, and of‘Chairman
Rolka’s Motion (the only document distributed that day) discloses
that absolutely no reference was made at that time to the
~provision in the Commission's subsequent, March 26, 1993, order
ﬁhich contained the grant of 1eavekto 0TS to participate, nunc
pro tunc. PECO's computations, running throughout its May 24,
1993 argument, that OTS should be charged with delay from March
11, 1993 are therefore completely without foundation and
meritless.

6.  PECO is correct that OTS referred to the need to
expand the 120-day time limit on a number of occasions during the
Maxch 31, 1993 telephonic Pre-Hearing Conference conducted by ALJ
Smolen. PECO fails to acknowledge, howevet, that the ALJ refused
to initiate any action to have the Commission correct the
patently insufficient time period given to the partieS'to 
litigate,the'case, Tr. 40-41, 54~59, 66-67. Rather than apply to
the Commission for additional time, ALJ Smolen chose to resolve
the scheduling problem without any effort to protect OTS from
substantial prejudice. The following is illustrative:

"MR. HOFFMAN: Mr. Hoffman for OTS. I have

just had [PECO’'s] prehearing memorandum

handed to me . . . I have not been able to

read it in the middle of this purported -

well, in the middle of this conference call.

I think we should have a real prehearing

4




,conference, Your Honor. It is obvious that ;
there are a lot of issues here that need to !
be thrashed out.

JUDGE SMOLEN: I belleve this is a real
prehearing conference.

MR. FRAZIER: In person with time to respond.

JUDGE SMOLEN: There is no time with respect
~to a prehearing conference. We are
discussing the issues here, the procedural
issues. Not necessarily merits issue. That
is for the testimony.

Tra, 38“"39 .

MR. HOFFMAN: Your Honor, OTS. We cannot --
I am going to tell you this unequivocally ==
we cannot file testimony on April 21, 1993.

JUDGE SMOLEN: I didn’t say April 21. This
is what PECO suggested.

MR. HOFFMAN: We are in,the,transmission line
case having EMF hearings over that period of
time. There is no way that we can contract
for and get testimony in 22 days, period.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Wait. You are assuming that
we adopt the schedule presented by PECO.

MR. HOFFMAN: Then I will assume we won’t and
I won’t have any problems.

JUDGE SMOLEN: - Don‘t assume anything. 2And
you may have problems. But that is a problem
of OTS. You have to recognize we have a
remand order that is a mandate by the
Commission that we have to do something in
120 days.

MR. HOFFMAN: Your Honor, I ‘think you should
give some serious thought to presenting
something back to the Commission to
straighten this proceeding out so that the
Constitution is being followed and people are
given due process. There is no reason for
rallroadlng this case through the way [PECO
is] doing it. And I think it has got to be
brought to [the Commission’s] attention.

5




JUDGE SMOLEN: Mr. Hoffman, you’re now an
intervenor nunc pro tunc. So you have to do
whatever you want to. I don’t know of a
judge going back to the Commission telling
the Commission that they are wrong, unless it
is in a recommended decision or in a[n]
initial decision. But you are a party nunc
pro tunc, as you have argued. You do what
you have to do."

Tr. 40-41.
Judge Smolen could have endeavored to correct<thisksituation in
accordance with Pa. C.S. §331(e), which provides, in pertinent
parts

"A presiding officer may certify to the
Commission ... any material question arising
in the course of a proceeding, where he finds
it necessary to do so to prevent substantial
prejudice to any party ... The presiding
officer ... may thereafter stay the
proceeding if necessary to protect the
substantial rights of any of the parties
therein.®

66 Pa. C.S. §331(e).¥
A similar situation was properly dealt with by ALJ Schnierle in

the Bell "Caller*ID" proceeding, R-891200 et seqg. The procedural

history contained in Judge Schnierle’s Recommended Decision
issued September 22, 1989 is illustrative of what a judge can do
in such a circumstance:

"... The Commission further directed that a

recommended decision was to be issued within

90 days of the date of entry of the

Commission’s opinion and order ... A
prehearing conference was held on this matter

NOTE: A similar procedure for submittal of a material
question to the Commission to "prevent prejudice,” inter
alia, is made available to presiding officers by the
provisions of 52 Pa. Code §5.305.
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on April 14, 1989. Subsequently, at the
request of the presiding officer and of
several of the parties, the Commission, on
April 20, 1989, extended the time period for
the filing of a recommended decision to 180
days after the date of entry of the
Commission’s opinion and oxrder ..."

ALJ Schnierle’s September 22, 1989 R.D. pp. 3-4.

After his initial determination that he would not take

this matter back to the Commission, ALJ Smolen appears to have
turned a deaf ear to OTS’ further remonstrances. The following

is illustrative:

"MR. HOFFMAN: Your Honor, did you want to
hear OTS’ position?

JUDGE SMOLEN: You might as well spread it on
the record. :

MR. HOFFMAN: Our position would be to do
this the way cases are almost invariably done
here. I think in this case the burden of
proof should be assigned the Applicant, the
Applicant should put on its case, the other
parties should put on their case afterwards
and then there should be a rebuttal-
surrebuttal round. We cannot possibly adhere
to this schedule that is being proposed here.
We don’t have -~

JUDGE SMOLEN: We don’t have any dates
proposed yet, other than that proposed by
PECO.

MR. HOFFMAN: Your Honor, obviously your
decision, which apparently has been made
already, requires us to be ready -~

JUDGE SMOLEN: I have not made any
determination at all.

MR. HOFFMAN: All right. Then if you do
agree with the Applicant’s suggestion we will
be required to file testimony at the same
time that the earliest testimony is filed.
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JUDGE SMOLEN: That’s not the Applicant’s
suggestion ... That is my suggestion in order
to speed up this case because of the time
frane.

Tr. 54=55,

MR. HOFFMAN: My point is that we don’t have
a witness under contract unlike, I suppose,
everybody else. S0 we are not going to be
able to have a witness under contract and
have direct testimony prepared on the kind of
schedule that you are obviously
contemplating.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Well, you'’re a mindreader,
then, If you are a mindreader like that,
Myr. Hoffman, maybe you can mindread my
ultimate decision in this case. I haven’t
proposed any time schedule yet.

MR. HOFFMAN: Your Honor, you have never
tried to obtain expert witnesses as a member
of Trial Staff. ‘

JUDGE SMOLEN: ‘I have been a practicing
attorney for many, many, many years, prcbably
more than Mr. Hoffman.

MR. HOFFMAN: Not in the O0OTS.

JUDGE SMOLEN: No, but in the city

solicitor’s office of the City of

Philadelphia, and I have faced the same kinds
of problem and it is a logistical problem in
your office and that really should not ...
bind the Administrative Law Judge or the
presiding officer in a particular case as to
how scheduling of a case should be,
particularly where we have a time frame. Had
there been no time frame in this case, the
120 days, we wouldn't have a problem.

MR. HOFFMAN: The time frame is wrong.
JUDGE SMOLEN: Well, then, take an action.

Take a recommendation. Do what yom have to
do.
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MR. HOFFMAN: Let the record show it is not a
logistical problem in my office. It has to
do with the Attorney General. It has to do
with the comptroller. It has to do with all
the processes that have to be gone through

- before we can contract for an expert witness.
And we can’'t pay him for the work that he
does before the contract is final. We just
found that out in the transmission line
case.¥

JUDGE SMOLEN: Weren’t those facts known to
you when the motion of -~ I don’t know who it
was, the Chairman, or Commissioner Rhodes,
when the motion was made for OSA to prepare
such an order as they did on remand for 120
days? Weren’t all those facts known to you?
Should not they have been transmitted to the
Commission at that particular time before
this opinion and order was adopted to bring
those facts to the attention of the
Commissicn? :

MR. HOFFMAN: [To] the best of my knowledge,
Your Honor, there was nothing said about us
being a party to this case at public meeting.
It came as a complete shock to me when I got
a phone call from Mr. Bonney, I think it was
last Friday [March 26, 1993]. I had not even

- seen the order which was c¢irculated that day
because I was in hearings all day. So I had
no ability to anticipate this.

MR. FRAZIER: Any prior knowledge would have
been ex parte."

Tr. 55"‘57 &
Apparently, Judge Smolen believed that he had no power to request
additional time from the Commission when it became apparent at a

pre-hearing conference that a case couldn’t be scheduled without

& The reference is to the Comptroller’s rejection of invoices
requesting payment for work performed prior to a contract
start date where no "start work early" addendum was sought.
This knowledge is not the same as that learned on April 29,
1993. :
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creating<substantial préjudice to a party’s rights. Apparently,
Judge Smolen believed that he must overleok 0TS’ remonstrances in
order to maintain a schedule which he bélieved he had no power to
conment upon to the Commission. Apparently, Judge Smolen
belie§ed,that 0TS, similar to an advisory bureau (e.g. OSA or the
Law Bureau), interacts with the Commission between the adoption

date and the entry date of Commission orders. Apparently, Judge

Smolen believed that OTS must have learned of the Commission’s

grant of leave to participate in the within proceeding on Maxrch
11, 1993, and, that OTS should have been communicating with the
Commission about its problems from that date through Judge
Smolen’s telephonic Pre-Hearing Conference on March 31, 1993.
Apparently, PECO believes the same things, PECO Answer‘p;z. In
point of fact, none of these assumptions are true.

ALJs do have statutory authbrity to re-apply to the
Commission when a party’s substantial rights are threatened and,
ALJs have exercised this diécretion to protect party’s
substantial rights. The Commission’s public remarks (and
Chairman Rolka‘'s Motion) of March 11, 1993 do not disclose any
intention of the Commission tb grant leave for the participation
of OTS. 0TS does not, and should not, be interacting with the
Commission between the adoption date and the entry date of an
order; that would be a prohibited ex parte communication.
Likewise, the Commission does not solicit advice from OTS at any

time, and, certainly not prior to the entry date of one of its

k‘orderst Both ALJ Smolen and PECO are mistaken in many
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particulars. OTS should not be held accountable for any
culpability or lack of due diligence for the fifteen days between
March 11, 1993 and March 26, 1993.

OTS first had an opportunity to carefully examine the
Commission’s Order on Monday, March 29, 1993 -- two days before
‘the ALJ’s scheduling of the March 31, 1993 telephonic Pre-Hearing
Conference. And, OTS first received PECO's Pre-Hearing
 Memorandum by FAX after the start of that conference call because
PECO had previously FAXED it to 717-787-6641 (the BCS’s facsimile
machine) rather than to 717-772-2677 (the OTS’ facsimile
machine), Tr. 5.

Clearly, PECO’s version of the meaning of the March 31,
1993 Pre-Hearing Conference Transcript, as contained in PECO’s
May 24, 1993 Answer to OTS’ May 11, 1993 Petition, is at best
~ deficient, and, at worst disingenuous. And, it proved crucial
that only PECO had an opportunity to present a proposed schedule
on March 31, 1993 to ALJ Smolen. The following is illustrative:

"JUDGE SMOLEN: Well, we have to really have

dates certain for this. And I started to :

work with PECO’'s suggested dates, not

necessarily what is to the left of the date,

but just using their dates. Their first date

for testimony they have, Mr. Bonney has, is

April 21. Now, that is only three weeks.

MR. SUGARMAN: Your Honor, there is no way I
can meet that. .

MS. McCLOSKEY: This is the OCA. There is no
way I can meet that either

JUDGE SMOLEN: Well, give me some -- 45 days,

~ really, you know, you are losing a quarter of
the case, more than a quarter of the time
period.

11




MS. McCLOSKEY: Your Honor, as I said -- this
is Tanya McCloskey for OCA -- I was only able
to contact my consultant this morning and due
to other commitments that he has throughout
the month of April for testimony filing dates
and hearing dates the earliest date he

thought he could file any testimony was

MR. HOFFMAN: May 12. And he’'s under contract.
MS. McCLOSKEY: He is not under contract yet either.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Mr. Hoffman is laughing. We
are all laughing because we are really
pressured. It’s not a pressure on any one
particular person here. It is a pressure on
all the parties.

Tr' 60 ""61 ¥

JUDGE SMOLEN: ... All I am trying to do is
focus everyone on dates within the time frame
we have now. If the time frame somehow is
changed by further order of the Commission we
can revisit this ... I'm only trying to work
it out within this time frame ... if there is
another time frame which the Commission
affords us, we will look at this again and
try to work it out some other way giving
parties more time. But this is what we have
and we have to live in it. And there is
nothing I can do. I am not a magician. I
have to live with the order that is in front
of me. And I think we all do.

MR. HOFFMAN: Your Honor, could I suggest

that we adjourn this hearing and maybe resume

tomorrow afternoon at two o’clock «-

JUDGE SMOLEN: No. I am going to be in

Harrisburg Thursday and Friday on a rate

case, a fully litigated rate case, which I

have going on at the same time as this."

Tr. 62-63.

It is apparent from this exchange that the May 12, 1993

testimony due date (upon which ALJ Smolen ultimately fastened in
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his April 9, 1993 Pre-Hearing Conference Order) was a date which

0TS could not meet, and, which was no more than the earliest
 surmised by OCA for its purposes.-In addition, the”witness to
which OCA referred was the same witness OCAhhad used in>the first
ﬁhase of the case. (As has been noted in OTS’ May 11, 1993
Petition, an important distinction between OTS’ contract approval
prdcess and OCA’s is the refusal of OTS’ comptroller to allow
starﬁ of work prior to the letting of a contract.) After a Pre-
Hearing Conference lasting almost two hours (which did not
produce a schedule) during'which‘OTS consistently advised the ALJ
of the substantial prejudice which would be visited upon OTS
under the. time frames the ALJ insisted upon, it’is unfortunate
that ALJ Smolen did not appear to be aware of his authority to
re-apply to the Commission to protect a party’'s substantial
rights &dnd to prevent prejudice. PECO’s criticism of OTS, in
', light of the onus shifted to 0TS, is entirely without merit, ahd
should, in fairness, be rejected. | |

7.  Similarly, PECO conveniently omits the exchange of
memos between OTS and PECO (into which ALJ Smolen was éopied)
between March 31, 1993 and April 9, 1993. OTS authored four
memos (dated April 2, 6, 7, and 8, 1993) in an effort to obtain
some consideration for the filing of its testimcny later than the
fMayvizf 1993 date (when the OCA surmised it could file, at the
earliest). Ultimately, Oﬂs‘was not afforded even six days
additional time by the ALJ for its testimony due date. PECO

charges that OTS "withheld its [May 11, 1993] Petition until the

13
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eleventh hour," PECO Answer p.3, when it well knows that OTS was
engaged from March 31, 1993 through April 9, 1993 attempting to
persuade the ALJ to adopt a schedule which took more~cdncerns
‘,than.simply those of the OCA into consideration. Meanwhile, OTS
was’making every effort to expedite a contract for obtaining an
expert witness. It was only a few days before the filing of OTS’
May 11, 1993 Petition that 0TS learned that the PUC’s comptroller
would not approve the "start work early" addendum for OTS’
contract (see May 11, 1993 OTS Petition pp. 3-4 for the
chronology of this critical period). As soon as 0TS learned, on
April 29, 1923, that it could not authorize its proposed expert
to étart work without a contract, OTS undertook to prepare its
Petition for Reconsideration. In light of all of the
- circumstances, the filing of OTS’ Petition on May 11, 1993,
befbre;any testimony was due, was appropriately diligent.

8. PECO makes the incredible statement that granting
OTS’ May 11, 1993 Petition will prejudice those parties who "have
revealed their positions to the Trial Staff." When one considers
the vast majority of Commission cases involve the ﬁtility
' presentihg a case in support of its application ozr tariff filing
vprior to any other party being required to file testimony, PECO
~ should be no stranger to "revealing its position to the Trial

Staff." This argument is totally nonsensical.

‘ 9. PECO charges, PECO Answer p.4, that OTS "could’
_have avoided ... yet another round of evidentiary hearings ... at

some point in the future ... by filing its Petition early in this

14
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proceeding so that minor adjustment to the schedule could have
‘éccommodated [0TS’'s] concerns." This statement not only
miséharacterizes the true magnitude of 0TS’ concerns, it is also

internally inconsistent. OTS has repeatedly remonstrated, to ALJ
| Smolen‘on\Maréh 31, 1993, during the March 31 - April 9, 1993
éxchange of scheduling memos, in its letters of May 12 and 19,
1993 to ALJ Smolen, and in its May 11, 1993 Petition to the
Cbmmission, that the prejudice visited upon OTS by the ALJI's
attempt to force the 120-day schedule, was anything but "minor,"
PECO Answer p.4. 2and, PECO is inconsistent when it complains of
"prejudice," “disruptfion}," énd the "difficulty" of "yet another
round of ... hearings," which would be occasioned by granting
0TS Petifion, while positing that granting OTS’ Petition earlier
in the proceeding would only have requiredv"minOr adjustments,"
 PECO Answer p.4. These statements are simply absurd, and, they
are disingenuous when one learns that PECO would not~agreé to
: allow‘OTS six additional days to file its testimony (or until May
18, 1993) when OTS requested it during the March 31 - April 9,
‘1993 exchange of scheduling memos. PECO’s atguments not ohly

lack merit but they are unworthy in the distortions they offer.

The Duick Standard for Reconsideration

10. PECO posits that the OTS May 11, 1993 Petition

fails the standard for reconsideration under 66 Pa. C.S. §703(g)

announced in Duick et al. v. PG&W, 56 Pa. P.U.C. 553 (December
’17, 1982), PECO Answer pp. 4-5. PECO correctly identifies the
‘standard as requiring "new and novel arguments, not previously
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heard oxr considerations which appear to have been overlooked or
notraddressed by the Commission," Duick, supra. at 559. However,
without any basis in fact, PECO presents the following rationale:
(1) "When the Commission granted the present remand, surely it

was aware of the procurement process its own Office of Trial

. Staff must follow," and, (2) “"the Trial Staff’s arguments are not

‘new and novel,’ nor do they appear to have been ’overlooked’ by

the Commission." Irrespective of PECO’s assertions, that the

Commission is unaware of OTS’ procurement problems is obvious.

Why else would the Commission permit OTS to intervene in a

proceeding and then knowingly expedite the proceeding to make it

~impossible for OTS to meaningfully participate? As for the

requirement for "new and novel arguments, "every argument
relating to the 120-day expedited schedule is new and novel;
sinde thé Commission imposed this réquirement for the first time
in its March 26, 1993 Order. Furthermore, any argument relating
te due process concerns of OTS could not have been madejprior to

the March 26, 1993 Order sought to be reconsidered, as OTS was

not a party to the proceedings prior to that Order. That PECO

knows this to be true is amply demonstrated by the clear import

of PECO’s March 26, 1993 telephone call to OTS, Tr. 57.

Therefore, all OTS due process arguments must be new and novel, a

 fortiori. Duick also notes that a time-limited petition for

reopening of a record (uhder 66 Pa. C.S. §703[f]) may be deemed a

'timehunlimited‘petition for reconsideration (under 66 Pa. C.S.

- §703[g]l) if "newly discovered evidence was not in existence" at

16
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somekprior time, Duick, supra. at 559. PECO is completely silent

about 0TS’ discovery, quite unexpectedly on April 29, 1993, that
the PUC comptroller would not approve an addendum~which would
‘allow an OTS outside ex?ert to commence work prior to his formal
contracting. This fact alone was so decisive and destructive as
to render any hope of somehow conforming to the 120—day schedule
entirelyfmbot and completely unattainable. This "new evidence,"
combined with the overall novel situation in which OTS and the
Commission find themselves are factors which render PECO’s

arguments regarding the Duick case erroneous and meritless.

OTS’ Diligence in Pursuing Retention of its Witness

11. For the reasons set forth at length hereinabove,
and in OTS’ May 11, 1993 Petition, it‘Should be patently obvious
that PECO’'s assertion that “the Trial Staff did not pur’sue" the
retention,oﬁ-its'witnéss with diligence under the circumstances
of this case," is meritless and not founded in fact. On‘May727,
1993, OTS was informad that its contract with Dr. Milham had been
approved. Theref§re, it took a total of 34 days to obtain the
approvals which were outside the cohtrol of 0TS, and, this time
period was the result of a review which 0TS undexrstands to have
beem expedited. The time period from March 26, 1993'to May 12,
1993, the day the ALJ oxdersd testimony to be filed in this case,
~was 47 days. This time period was then, and has proved to be,

» simply inadequate.
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OTS Participation Through its Witness Adds Value to the Case

12. PECO’'s argument that OTS’ participation through
its witness "would add little, if anything, to ... this
proceeding," PECO Answer p. 7, is an appalling and contemptuous

“prejudgment of a potential adversary. This argument is clearly

- self-serving and of no value whatsoever, and, it should, to-use’
- PECO’s term, be "disregarded." PECO suggests, PECO Answer 11-12,
that the scope of OTS participation in a discretionary case under
66 Pa. C.S. §$306(b) can be limited by the Commission and need not
involve the active development of record through witnesses but
might only involve cross-examination and briefing. Of couxrse,
PECO is correct that OTS participation in the discretionary cases
is a matter of Commission discretion. OTS replies} however, that
‘ rather»than accede to the appalling and contemptucus prejudgment
posited by PECO of a potential adversary, the Commission should

‘make clear its intentions regarding OTS participation in this

caSe, IF¥ THE COMMISSION INTENDS THAT OTS SHOULD REPRESENT THE

PUBLIC"INTEREST IN THIS CASE, IT SHOULD ALLOW OTS TQ PARTICIPATE

IN A MEANINGFUL WAY. As noted in OTS’ May 19, 1993 letter to ALJ

Smolen, OTS will pursue withdrawal from the within proceeding if
0TS’ representation of the public interest on health related
issues must be done without an expert witness. OTS has
responded, as best as should be reasonably expected, to the
Commission’s Order granting OTS leave to participate, which came
as a complete surprise to OTS. OTS requests that the Commission

"disregard" PECO’'s external and uninformed criticisms, and,
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‘;insteadtconsider squarely whether it desires 0TS to be a full

participant, nun pro tunc or something less. If something less,
0TS Iespéctfully suggests that the public interestkwould.be

better served by not continuing what is essentially a sham,. and,
0TS would respectfully reguest the Commission grant OTS leave to

withdraw from the within proceeding.

Expanding the Time Limit Will Not Harm the Public Interest

13. PECO suggests that "the Commission has already
decided that further delay is against the public interest," PECO

answer p. 10. It may be true that the Commission has directed a

"linited remand" and that the Commission "cannot qo on forever",
however, it takes an impossible leap of faith to glean from this
that the Commiséion also intends to not afford OTS the time
necessary to adequately represent the public interest.

14. PECO alleges that OTS desires an unreasonable
délay of the Woodbourne-Heatén case, PECO Answer p. 10. This is
untrue. OTS merely requests that the Commission would allow
sufficient expansion of time to permit OTS to fully participate.

15. PECO’s suggestion that "the existing parties to
the case more than adequately represent the public interest,"
PECO Answer p. 11, is ludicrous. First, PECO and PP&L represent
their respective shareholders, who are nothing more than a
consﬁituent part of the public interest, and, certainly not the
broad spectrum of the public interest. Second, although OCA and

the Commission’s Law Bureau are present, as noted hereinabove,
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the Law Bureau has chosen a course which most often coincides
with PECO’s interests.

16. PECO criticizes 0TS for not seeking leave,
initially, to participate from the very start of the within
proceeding, PECO Answer p.dlz. PECO neatly overlooks the fact
that EMF had not attained the compelling public interest
significance at the time this case began, and, that OTS is not
normally involved in siting proceedings. The limited resources
of OTS are required in gyg;z Commission.rate proceeding, and,
should be committed to discretionary;cases’When there are

compelling public purposes and public interests to be protected.

OTS commented, via statutorily authorized exceptions, when the
public interest potential of the within case became apparent.
Subsequently, when the Commission granted OTS leave to
participate (presumably to enhance the "sense of fairness" which
‘the Commission intended to convey), OTS did its best to structure
its participation in a manner which would enhance the production
of a ﬁEaningful record and which would protect the public

interest.

;ﬁ
i .
|
l

Judge Palladino’s Criticism Lays at The Heart of the 0TS
Request that the Commission Reformulate the Burden of
Proof in the Within Proceeding

17. PECO asserts that OTS is questioning Orders that
the ALJ and the Commission "issued almost two years ago," PECO
Answer p. 13. However, it is Judge Palladino who is questioning
such Oxders. As noted in OTS’ May 11, 1992 Petition, Judge
Palladino has criticized the letter of notification procedure as
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inadequate in this instance -- this is the basis of her remand.
~ Could Judge Palladino have put it more clearly:

"+.. the letter notification process of 52
Pa. Code §57.72(d) ... did not contemplate
the fact matrix before this court ... the
notice to entities owning property ...
provided in 52 Pa. Code §57. 72(d) n.s
insufficient ..."

Small et al. v. Pa. PUC, 761 C. D. 1991, May 24, 1991
Memorandum Opinion and Order, p. 1.

Must Judge Palladino be required to state, with hypertechnical
precision, that the Commission must redocket the case as an
application proceeding rather than a letter of notification? On
- the contrary, it would seem that the tenor of Judge’Palladino's
criticism is fairly clear. The Commission’s transmiSsion line
siting regulations are outmoded in the era of EMF awareness.
Limiting notification tofproPerﬁy owners within the right-of-way
is not adequate. Notice must be given to property owners whose
property will be affected by EMF produced by a line. PECO

k prefers’to’analyze OTS’ criticism of the Commission’s framing of
the first remand and the ALJ’s implementation bf it, however;
PECO has completely avoided discussing Judge Palladino’s actual
words. The fact remains, that the letter of notification
procedure Qas defective for the "fact matrix" in this case, and,
the Ccmmission should provide the type of hearing afforded by the
appliCation‘procéss. In addition, the Commission should provide
a process whereby cases filed by utilities utilizing the letter

of notification format can be transformed, without resistance and
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limitation, into application proceedings if the level of public

protest (and the "fact matrix") warrants.

The recent Geisler Ruling Provides an Important New.
Standard Which Should Not Be Excluded from EMF Cases

18. PECO suggests that fear and apprehension of EMF
(as well as effects on land use) have already been fully
litigated in the within proceeding, PECO Answer p. 15. Assuming,
arguendo, that they have, there is no need to exclude the

incorporation into the existing record of the standard announced

in Geisler et ux, 2125 C.D. 1988, March 5, 1993 Opinion and
Orxder. The Commission should not be bound by PECO’s self-serving

limitation that Geisler is only "a condemnation proceeding,“

which only narrowly reaches a "question of what kinds of evidence
will be allowed ... in condemnatioh," PECO Answer p. 16.¥ 1In
fact, as noted in OTS’ May 11, 1993 Petition, Geisler makes it
¢lear that diminution in land value caused by fear and
apprehension are compensable, and, such a determination bears on
the economic sense of a proposed line before the Commission. No
one suggests that the Commission awards damages, however, the
Commission does review the economic foundations of proposals
before it. With thé pronouncenment such as that contained in the

Geisler case, utilities proposing to construct power lines can no

3t It should be noted that PECO, a party to Geisler, chose not
to appeal the Commonwealth Court Order. It would not now be
appropriate to permit PECO to impose limits on that ruling
when PECO could have tested the ruling on further appeal.

22




longer pretend that they will not have to pay landowners for the

diminution in market value caused by the fear of EMF.

WHEREFORE, for the reasons set forth in 0TS’ May 11,

- 1993 Petition, and for the reasons set forth hereinabove, OTS

respectfully requests the Commission grant OTS’ May 11, 1993
Petition: (1) allowing sufficient time fot OTS to participate in
a meaningful fashion, (2) reformulating the burden of proof to
moxre fairly comport with the "fact matrix" of these proceedings,
and; (3) allowing the Geisler standard to be explored in this
remand. In addition, for the reasons set forth hereinabove, OTS

respectfully requests the Commission accept the OTS corrections

¢contained herein to PECO’s May 24, 1993 Answer, that the

Commission accept 0TS’ Response herein to that Answer, and, that
the Commission deny PECO'’s Answer and reject its arguments.

Respectfully submitted,

R%ggRT;F FRAZIER;%QSQ&&

nior Prosecutor

Chendes T defPrann
CHARLES F. HOFFMAN ,\ \ESQUIRE
Chief Prosecutor

Office of Trial Staff

of the
Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission

210 North Office Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120
{717y 787-4886
Dated: June 2, 1993
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Mr. Johh G. Alford, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission i ;
Room G-18, North Office Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Letter of Notification of Philadelphia Electric
Company at Docket No. A-110550F055

Dear Mr. Alford:

‘ Enclosed please find protestantst! Response to Petition of 0TS
for Reconsideration in the above-referénced matter.

Robert M Sugarman

RISier
-~ Enclosure

“ecer  Honorahle David W. Rolka
: Honorable Joseph Rhodes
Honorable John Quain
Honorable John Hanger
Service List
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‘OF PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY

; BEFORE THE ;
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION May o 1
Lo e s & Ec“EmP‘Y'g .
IN RE: LETTER OF NOTIFICATION *Utility o

UNDER 52 PA CODE §57.72(d)
RE: PROPOSED 230 KV WOODBOURNE
TO HEATON TRANSMISSION LINE

DOCKET NO. A=110550F055

me SR ee 48 o8

RESPONSE TO PETITION. OF OTS FOR
RECONSIDERATION, ON BEHALF OF PROTESTANTS,
RELATING T0O ORDER ENTERED MARCH 26, 1993
- The protestants property owners and families whose property

and health would be effected by the energization of the above-

mentioned line, respond to the Petition of OTS for Reconsideration

as follows:
1. Petitioners join with the OTS in its arguments and
contentions, and particularly with those relating to the burden of

proof. Petitioners add only that, to the extent implied in

paragraph 8 of the said Petition, at pages 8 and 9, the protestants

- agreed to bear the burden of proof, protestants did not so agree.

Rather, the Commonwealth Court did not address the issue of burden
of proof, and it was only by the Commission's action and that of
the ALJ after remand by the Commonwealth Court, that burden of
prOOf”Was assigned.to the protestants. In this regard, however, it
is noted that the protestants met the burden of proof, with the
cbnsiderable'aSSistance,of OCA.

2. The protestant landowners and affected families wish to

supplement the Petition of OTS by noting that the decision of the

- Commonwealth Court did not limit the Commission's scope on remand

of the‘Commission itself

to ‘hé’alth effects, ﬁbﬁ @ §§ ﬁig“g‘pmo oc KE TE
| F@Lagﬁ TN 03 1993 !
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which so limited the proceedings on remand. In fact, the clear

import of the Commonwealth Court decision, holding the prior

proceedings invalid for lack of notice, was to require the entire
scope of all issues to be addressed. The proteétants have
continuously protested the bifurcation of the issues, and have
objecte&: to PECO's contention that the issues of need and

alternatives should only be addressed if the protestants prove

health effects.

3. At the present time, however, protestants note thaﬁ both
the ALJ and the COmmiSSion,have concluded that there is proof of
adverse effect, and therefore it is incumbent upon the Conmission
to reopen the issue of need at this time, in granting the Petition
6f OTS, so as to allow for one consolidated remand proceeding.

4. In addition, protestants petition the Commission to allow
financial reimbursement and assistance to the protestants, in order
to protect their due process rights to their property. It is
manifestly unjust and a denial of due process to require a small
group of less than one hundred persons of modest means to provide
a detailed education to the Commission, which has massive

resources, and to the applicant, which has still more massive

 resources. Where parties are regquired to preduce significant

expert evidence to defend their property and their health, the
commission should require, where meritorious cases‘éxist¥at least
(as already established here) the provision.of'financialyassistance
to those affected. Anything less is not only inequitable, but a

denial of due process.




5. Consideration of need for the line, as mandated by 5 Pa.
Code §75.56, is also necessary in order to allow for a rational
decision as to "mitigation". Mitigation, as suggested by the

Commission's remand, is arbitrary unless it includes an evaluation

of the need which is being mitigated. To the extent that PECO’s

proposed line has no rational justification, it is inappropriate
for it to be approved based on some mitigation; the issues of need

and additional mitigation expense are therefore closely

interconnected.

As aforesaid, therefore, the Commission isrreqﬁested to grant
they?eﬁitionIOf OTS, to expand the scopé of the proceeding to
includé the issue of need for the line (as would have been included
had the TLetter of Notification been properly sent to the

protestants,) and to reopen the proceeding generally.

e

Rosw . SUGARMAN
counsel for Protestants
PAUSE, et al.

OF COUNSEL:

SUGARMAN & ASSOCIATES

7TH FLOOR, ROBERT MORRIS BUILDING
100 NORTH 17TH STREET
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103

{215) 864-2500
pldngs93\pause517.rsp




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Robert J. Sugarman, certify that I have mailed a copy of

the foregoing Response to Petition of OTS for Reconsideration, on

Behalfﬂcf Protestants, Relating to Order Entered March 26, 1993 to

the following counsel by first class mail postage pre-paid on this

'date:

Paul R. Bonney, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Philadelphia Electric Company
2301 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19101

Tanya J. McGloskey, Esq.
Assistant Consumer Advocate
Office of Consumer Advocate
1425 Strawberry Square
‘Harrisburg, PA 17120

Patricia Krise Burket, Esq.
G-=28, North Office Bldg.

-~ P. O. Box 3265

~ Harrisburg, PA 17120

Charles Hoffman, Esquire

Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commigsion

Office of Trial Staff

P. 0. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Date:

Jesse Dillon, Esq. ;
Pennsylvania Power & Light Co.
Two North Ninth Street
Allentown, PA 18101

Ward Smith, Esq.

Crowell & Moring

1001 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

David Rosenbaum, Esq.

Risk Analysis Corp.

Suite 202, 6723 Whittier Ave.
McLean, VA 22101

ROBERT J. SUGARMAN




James W, Dutham
*" Senior Viee President
~and General Counsa!

Biarnie R. Anderson
Legal Administrator

Paul R. Bonney
Ellen M. Cavanaugh
Rudoiph A. Chillemi

. Edward J. Cullen, Jr,
Todd 0. Cutler
Katherine K. Dodd
Aubra S, Gaston

PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY

LEGAL DEPARTMENT

Philadelphia, PA 19101

2301 Market Street, Box 8699 ~ %r
. ; : W A @
(215) 841-6544 FAX: 568-3389

Direct Dial: 841-4252 Stephen L. Huntoon
Thomas G, Jackson

J. Lindsay Johnston
Conrad O. Kattner -
Kimberly Lewis
Stephanie Whitlon Lewis
Jeffrey J. Norton

Dawn R. Getty Christine A, Reuther
Grogoty Golazeski May 24, 1993 Wendy Schermer
John €, Haldetman Jenny P. Shulbank
Elizabeth P. Hartls , Ward L. Smith

. Maty McFalt Hopper . L Noel H. Trask
Assistant Genaral Counsel NS T Assistant General Counsel

ac

John G. Alford MAY S

) 4 o3
Secretary : e OFFILL
Pennsylvania Public Utility SEQBEg§§E@m§Mﬁmﬁ
Commission ‘ ; Public UBkY

P.0. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re: Letter of Notification of Philadelphia Electric Company
Relative to Reconstructing and Rebuilding of the
Existing 138 kV Line to Operate as a Woodbourne-Heaton
230 kV Line in Montgomery and Bucks Counties - Docket
No. A-110550,F.055 e _ , ,

Dear Secretary Alford:

- Enclosed for filing with the Commission are the original and
“two (2) copies of Philadelphia Electric Company’s Answer To The
Office Of Trial Staff’s Petition For Reconsideration in this
proceeding. I have attached to the original Answer a U.S. Postal
Form 3817, dated May 24, 1993, to evidence the filing as of this
date. I have also enclosed an additional copy of this cover
letter which I request that you date-stamp and return to me.

DOCUMENT @ ) LR R
FOLDER ol s
, e B s 1 % Paul R. Bonney

~ v
_ PRB/meb W
Enclosure
¢¢: Honorable Herbert Smolen
Parties o6f Record

Sincerely yours,




. CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of
the foregoing document upon the following parties and in the
manner indicated below in accordance with the requirements of 52
Pa. Code § 1.54:

BY FEDERAI, EXPRESS
Honorable Herbert Smolen
Administrative Law Judge
Penngylvania Public Utility Commission
1302 Phlladelphla State Office Building

Broad & Spring Garden Streets
Philadelphia, PA 19130

FIRST CLASS MAIL

‘Robert J. Sugarman, Esquire

Sugarman & Associates
Robert Morris Building
Seventeenth Floor

100 N. 17th Street
Philadelphia, PA 19107
{Counsel for Intervenors)

Jesse Dillon, Esquire
Pennsylvania Power & Light Co.
Two North Ninth Street
Allentown, PA 19101

bPatricia Krise Burket, Esquire
bPennsylvania Public Utlllty
Commission

G-28, North Office Building
P.0O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Dated: May 24, 1993

WAWLS\WHIPLDIOTSANS.COS

Tanya J. McCloskey, Esquire
Assistant Consumer Advocate
Office of Consumer Advocate

1425 Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Thomas Watson, Esqg.
Crowell & Moring

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
20004-2505

Washington, D.C.

Charles F. Hoffman, Directoxr

Office of Trial Staff

Pennsylvania Public Utility

Commission
P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17120

PUQ J? JBOW)/’LM\q

Paul R. Bonney

Assistant General Counsel
Philadelphia Electric Company
2301 Market Street ,
Philadelphia, PA 19101

(215) 841-4252
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PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
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138 KV LINE TO OPERATE AS A
WOODBOURNE-HEATON 230 KV LINE
IN MONTGOMERY AND BUCKS COUNTIES
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se. R ke ¥E Be e¥

PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S ANSWER
TO
THE OFFICE OF TRIAL STAFF’S PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION

DOCKETED
JUN 081993

Counsel for Philadelphia Electric
Company '

%}{E fg b Paul R. Bonney

B o y Ward L. Smith
Efi}%mg}gggz Assistant General Counsel
I : Philadelphia Electric Company

2301 Market Street, S23-1
Philadelphia, PA 19101

Dated: May 24, 1993
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I. Introdaction

Philadzlphia Electric Company ("PECO" or the "Company")
hereby answers the May 11, 1993 Petition of the Office of Trial
Staff ("OTS" or "Trial Staff") for reconsideration of the

Commission’s March 26, 1993 Order in this proceeding. For the

‘reasons set forth below, the Commission should deny the OTS*

Petition.

II. The Commission Should Reject Trial Staff’s Request To Expand
The 120-Day Time Limit Established For This Limited Remand

In its Petition (p. 13) the Trial Staff asks the Commission
to "expand indefinitely the time limit set for the proceeding,
or, in the alternative to assure that the time limit is
sufficiently expanded to accommodate the needs of the public

interest parties . . . ."

To put the OTS’ request for delay into perspective, it is

~apptopriate to recall that this proceeding already had a lengthy

history'before the Commission ordered this remand on March 26:

® It is more than 3 years since PECO requested approval to
reconstruct and energize this line (November 21, 1989), and
more than 3 years since the Commission granted that approval
(February 9, 1990).

® This case was before the Commission several times in
1990-91, before the Commonwealth Court in 1991, and again
before the Commission for extended hearings on EMF in 1991-
92. Trial Staff did not participate -- or even request the
opportunity to participate -- in any of those proceedings.

® Twelve days of evidentiary hearings have already been
‘held in this proceeding. Protestants, the Office of
Consumer Advocate, Law Bureau, PP&L and PECO participated in
‘those hearings. 34 witnesses testified (10 outside experts
on EMF issues, 2 PECO engineering and EMF experts, and 22




individual protestants) compiling a record con81st1ng of

over 1500 transcrlpt pages, 200 pages of written testlmony,
and 40 exhibits.

With these events in mind, we now turn to the Trial Staff’s

‘request for an extension of time and yet further delay in this

proceeding.

A, Trial Staff’s Petition Was Untimely Filed -

A brief review of some of the events that have occurred

since the Commission ordered these remanded proceedings will

demonstrate quite clearly that the Trial Staff’s Petition was

untimely filed.

March 11, 1993--Commission votes at public meetlng to order
a llmlted remand. Commission requires ALJ to issue a
supplemental de0151on within 120 days of entry of Commission
Order :

March 26, 1993--Commission enters remand Order.

March 31, 1993--ALJ kolds prehearing conference during
whlch, among other tkings discussed, Trial Staff states that

it is contemplating reggestlng Commission to expand the 120-
day remand limitation (Tr. 15, 40-41, 54-59, 66-67).

April 9, 1993--ALJ Smolen issues prehearing Order requiring,
among other thlngs. that all parties exchange by April 30,
1993 lists of witnesses and EMF studies to be addressed;
that all parties file direct testimony on May 12 and
rebuttal testimony on May 20, that hearings be held from May
27 to June 7; and that Inltlal and Reply Briefs be filed on
June. 16 and 23, respectively.

April 30, 1993--Parties exchange witness and EMF study
lists. Trial Staff indicates that it is still seeking
authorization to retain Samuel Milham but lists the EMF
studies upon which its witness will rely.

May 11, 1993--Trial Staff petitions for reconsideration.

‘May‘lz, 1993--PECO and OCA submit written direct testimony,
and Law Bureau, PP&L and Protestants (on May 14, 1993)

- 2.
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submit position statements on the issues pursuant to ALJ
Order.

In sum, the Trial Staff filed itskPetition: (1) two months

after the Commission’s March 11 public meeting remand vote; (2)
46 days after the Commission’s March 26 remand Order; (3) 41 days

~after the prehearing conference (in which the Trial Staff clearly

stated its intention to request the Commission to expand the 120-

‘day remand limit); (4) 32 days after ALJ Smolen issued an Order

setting forth the schedule for testimony and hearings; and (5)

one day before testimony was due in-hand.

The Trial Staff withheld its Petition until the eleventh

hour. The Trial Staff’s procurement problems are no excuse for

 filing its Petition so late in this proceeding. The fact is that

‘on March 31 at the latest, the Trial Staff knew that it faced a

gomewhat lengthy procurement process and that it intended to seek
a time expansion from the Commigsion (see prehearing conference
transcript, pp. 15, 40-41, 54-59, 66-67). Yet it chose to wait
41 days thereafter, until one day before the due daté for
testimony, to file its Petition. |

| Moreover, because the Trial Staff filed sd late, granting
its Petition will prejudice the other parties, who have moved

forward with the presentation of their cases in compliance with

‘the Commission’s and the ALJ's Orders. Those parties have

revealed their positions to the Trial Staff. Trial Staff, on the




other hand, has not complied with the schedule ordered by the

ALJ, nor has it presented its position on the remanded issues.

In addition, the Trial Staff’s late filing, if granted, will
disrupt the orderly presentation of evidence in this remand.
Evidentiary hearings are scheduled to be held May 27 to June 7,
but likely will be completed by June 1. Thus, by the time the
Commission has an opportunity to decide this Petition,
evidentiary hearings will be complete. If thé Trial Staff’s
request were to be granted, yet another rdund of\evidentiary
hearings would be required at some point in the future. The

Trial Staff could have avoided such a difficulty by filing its

Petition early in this proceeding so that minor adjustments to

the schedule could have accommodated its concerns. It should not
be allowed to file late in the proceeding and thereby disrupt the

orderly developiment of this case.

For these reasons, the Trial Staff’'s request for an
extension of the 120-day limit should be summarily rejected as
untimely filed.

B.  Trial Staff’s Request Does Not Meet The Standard For

Granting Reconsideration Of Commission Orders »

In Philip Duick et al. v. Pennsylvania Gas and Water Co., 56
Pa. P.U.C. 553, 559 (December 17, 1982), the Commission set forth
the legal standards for determining whether to exercise its

discretion to grant a Petition for reconsideration under 66 Pa.

C.S. § 703 (g) . Among other things, the Commission stated:

-4 -




"What we expect to see raised in such
Petitions are new and novel arguments, not
previously heard, or considerations which
appear to have been overlooked or not
addressed by the Commission. Absent such
matters being presented, we consider it
unlikely that a party will gucceed in
persuading us that our initial decision on a
matter or issue was either unwise or in
error."

The Trial Staff offers two reasons for delaying this
proceeding: (1) OTS has not yet been able to formally retain its
- EMF science witness, Dr. Milham, due to the procurement process
'it*must follow and (2) this case might be used to "collaterally
attack the developing records in the GPU/DQE, Hoffman—Minobka
(PP&L), and other transmission line casés‘“ (Petition, pp. 2-6;

- 13)

Neither of these reasons satisfies the high standard for
granting reconsideration. When the Commission granted the
‘ presenﬁ remand, surely it was aware of the procurement process
its own Office of Trial Staff must follow. Likewise, the
Ccmmission was certainly aware of the Trial Staff’'s arguments
c&ncerning its desire to avoid an impact on the GPU/DQE
proceeding, the Trial Staff having previously raised those
arguments in its exceptions in this case. See OTS Exceptions, Pp.
'2«4,‘ Simply put, the Trial Staff's argﬁments ére not '"new andv
nbVel," nor do they appear to have been "overloocked" by the

“Commission.




The Commission should, therefore, reject the Trial Staff’s

“requested delay.

S C. Trial Staff Did Not Dlllgently Pursue Retention Of Its
Witness

As noted above, one of the reasons the Trial Staff’offers
foﬁ delaying this proceeding is that it has not yet been able to
formally retain its EMF'science witneéss, Dr. Milham. The Trial
Staff’'s argument should be rejécted because, upon close
examination, it is clear that the Trial Staff did not pursue the
~retention of its witness with diligence under the circumstances

of this case.

- PECO understands that the Trial Staff haskceftaih
procurement processes that it must follow. But it disagrees with
the Trial Staff’s assertion (Petition, p. 3) that the 120—day
; limit set by the Commission for this limited remand is "patently
‘insufficient fdr [the parties] to identify and retain qualified
expert witnesses . . . ." The OCA has been able to retain its
witness and prepare and file testimony within the time allowed,
and it is under similar procurement constraints (see prehearing

conference transcript at 61; OTS Petition, p. 4).

Moreover, the Trial Staff’s own Petition establishes that,
if it had more actively pursued the retention of its witness, it
too could have COmpliéd with the schedule. OTS states that in
the GPU/DQE siting case it required seven weeks to identify and
retain Dr. Milham as its EMF science witness. In this

&
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proceeding, the Trial Staff did not have to identify Dr. Milham,
~and it was able "almost immediately" (on March 26, 1993) to
secure his oral agreement to testify (Petition, p. 3).! But it
took the Trial Staff nearly another month (until April 23, 1993)
to reduce that agreement to writing and forward it to the
appropriate agencies to begin the procurement process. If the
Trial Staff had not delayed for this month it would have been
‘able to comply with the testimony filing date of May 12 (almost 7
weeks after the March 26 Order). Stated differently, it should
not‘have taken the Trial Staff longer to retain Dr. Milham in

this case than it did in the GPU/DQE case.

Therefore, the Commission should reject the Trial Staff's
requested delay because the Trial Staff has not demonstrated that
it pursued the retention of its witness diligently.

D. Dr. Milham's Testlmony Will Add Little, If Any, Value
To Thig Case , e

PECO submits that Dr. Milham’s testimony would add little,
if anything, to the already lengthy and still growing record in
-this proceeding. Eight scientific and medical expert witnesses

presented by Protestants, OCA and PECO have already appeared in

IpECO takes exception to the Trial Staff’s assertioun
(petltlon, p. 3, fn. 1) that "[m]any quallfled experts are
unwilling to testlfy because they perceive that either their
current sources of income will be jeopardized . . . or, that the
development of their future careers will be adversely affected u
The Trial Staff’s statement should be disregarded as it is
completely without basis, given that the Trial Staff was able to
easily identify an EMF witness in this case, and because it is
hearsay testimony by counsel.




this proceeding; four are scheduled to return for the hearings on
remand. These science witnesses have already addressed hundreds
of EMF studies, and in particular those witnesses have’addressed
(in prior or remand testimony) almost all of the EMF studies upon
which Dr. Milham has indicated he intends to rely (See Appendix
A, attached to this Answer). Allowing the Trial Staff and its
witness to revisit many of the EMF studies that have already been
explored, and perhaps relitigate issues that have been decided in
this case, would be contrary to the Commission’s directive to
limit the remand to "studies [that] may have become public since

the close of the [prior] record in this case." (Order p. 21).

Thus, it appears that Dr. Milham’s review of the
science would add little, if anything, to this case. Whatever
limited value it might have is certainly outweighed by the need
to resolve this case promptly. The Trial Staff’s request to
delay this proceeding to accommodate the formal retention and

participation by Dr. Milham should, therefore, be rejected.

E. Further Delay Would Be Contrary To The Public Interest

Ag notéd,above, the Trial Staff has requested eithet an
"indefinite" delay in this remand or delay "sufficient to
accommodate the’needs of the public interest parties and to avoid
the possibility of an order in this case being used to
collaterally attack the developing records in the GPU/DQE,
HcffméneMinooka (PP&L) , and other transmission line cases.®
{Petition, p.'13}. The Trial Staff’s requests are contrary to

- 8 -




the public interest, and there is no public interest concern that
would be materially advanced by granting its requests.

' The Commission has already determined -- on more than one

occasion -- that this line isg needed to reliably éerVe PECO's

customers and that delay in energizing the line adversely affects
the public interés’t.2 See Commission Order of Fébruary 9, 1990
'(é@prdving Letter of Notification); Commission Order of March 8,
1981 at p. 14 ("the Commission has already found public need for
the recdnstrudtion of the Conrail electric line. Thus it would
be inconceivable that halting construction of this 1ihe would not
adverSely affect PECO . . . or the public interest."); and
Commission Ordér of May 8, 1991 at p. 5 ("the Commissioh found
’public need for [the Woodbourne-Heaton line] when it approved
PECO’s Letter of Notification. It is, therefore, inconceivable

- that halting construction of this line even temporarily would not

adversely affect PECO or the public interest.").

More recently, in its March 26 Order (p. 21) the Commission
underscored that, due to the strong public interest in moving
forward with this proceeding, even a 120-day remand is an

extraordinary remedy:

The Protestants have on multiple occasions during this
proceeding attempted to convince the Commission, the Court, and
‘the ALJ to reopen this proceeding for reconsideration of the
Commission’s finding of need, and have failed, correctly so, in
each instance. See March 8, 1991 Commission Order at p. 14; May
8, 1991 Judge Palladino Order at p. 2; June 14, 1991 Commission
Order at p. 2; July 18, 1991 ALJ Smolen’s Order at p. 5.

~ 9




"We note that the record‘concernlng EMF has
been exten31vely developed but prior to our
dlSpOSltlon of the instant matter we shall
direct a limited remand. Our reopenlng of
the record to secure an important piece of
information appeals to our sense of fairness.
However, we cannot go on forever in hope that

the next piece of evidence or study will
resolve the EMF question once and for all.
(emphasis added).
In short, the Commission has already decided that further

delay is against the public interest.

Nor has the Trial Staff provided any compelling public
interest rationale for a delay. PECO has already addressed one
of the bases for the Trial Staff’s request for an extehsioﬁ -~
its inability to retain Dr. Milham. 1In its Petition, the Trial
Staff also pfovides the following justification for its request
for a time extension: "to avoid the possibility of this case
being used to collaterally attack the developing records in the
GPU/DQE, Hoffman-Minooka (PP&L), and other transmission line

cases. .

This justification is not in the public interest. The Trial
, Staff is, practically speaking, asking the Commission to put this
case on hold until the Commission decides, at some point many
months from now, all other transmission line siting cases. And
the Trial Staff offers but one reason for this pogition -- i.e.,
that "the GPU-DQE case will provide the Commission with an
extensive and thorough record which vigorously explores the [EMF

issues] . "

- 10 -




The Commission need not wait for the GPU/DQE proceeding to

have a record which "vigorously explores" the EMF issue. The

Commission’s March 26, 1993 Order (p. 21) acknowledges that the
record in this proceeding already has been "extensively
developed." In fact, as noted, this proceeding has consumed 12

hearing days over 7 months with testimony from 34 witnesses (11

of whom are expert witnesses that addressed EMF-related issues),

compiling a record of over 1500 transcript pages, 200 written
testinony pages, and 40 exhibits. In short, the Trial Staff
offers no compelling reason to delay this proceeding to await the
results of other transmission line proceedings, particularly when
to do 80 would adversely affect the ultimate customers and work

an injustice on PECO.

Moreover, the public interest will not be prejudiced by

denying Trial Staff’s request. The existing parties to the case

more than adequately represent the public interest. ~The OCA and
the Commission’s Law Bureau, as well as the Protestants, PP&L and
PECO, have actively participated in this case from its start.

Furthermore, PECO disagrees with the Trial Staff’s assertion

(Petition, p. 5) that until its science witness is under formal

contact, "it is impossible for OTS to participate in this
proceeding in any meaningful way." The OTS can, like the other
parties, conduct cross-examination, take a position on the EMF
science and standards issues based on the ample record evidence,
and file briefs. Moreover, as made clear by the Pennsylvania
Public Utility Code (66 Pa.C.S. § 306(b)), and Commission

~=11 =




precedent (the Commission’s February 14 and April 10, 1992 Orders
in the GPU/DQE proceeding, Docket No. A-110300F051) the Trial

Staff’s participation in transmission line siting cases is by no
means mandatory, and the scope of its participation in such cases

is within the Commission’s discretion.

In fact, the Trial Staff’s actions in this proceeding make

it unclear whether the Trial Staff itself believes that its

. participation in this case is required to protect the public

interest. It did not seek leave to participate in this

proceeding (Petition, p. 1) and did not participate in any way

~for the first 2% years that this proceeding was underway. And in

a recent (May 19) letter to ALJ Smolen explaining why it did not
file a formal position statement according the to ALJ’s Order to
do so, the Trial Staff stated that if the Commigsion does not

grant this Petition, the "OTS intends to pursue withdrawal from

this cage.® (emphasis added) .

For these réasons, the Commission’should dény the Trial
Staff’s delay request outright. But if, for some reason; it does
not so decide, the Commission should consider alternative forms
ofkrelief’that would be more in keeping with the public interest
thén those requested by the Trial Staff‘ For example, ths
Commission could direct that this line be energized during the
pendency of this proceeding, while retaining jurisdiction over

the line pending the ocutcome of any future hearings, thereby

- 12 -




relieving some of the pressure to hold evidentiary hearings in

this matter expeditiously.

In any event, PECO firmly believes, for the reasons set
forth above, that the delay requested by the Trial Staff should

III. The Commission Should Disregard Trial Staff’s Arguments
~Concerning Burden Of Proof ;

The Trial Staff’s Petition (pp. 6-11) argues at length that

the Commission should revise its June 14, 1991 Order and ALJ

Smolen’s July 18, 1991 prehearing conference Order with respect

- to the assignment of burden of proof. The Trial Staff’s

arguments should be disregarded for several reasons.

First, the Trial Staff is questioning Orders that the
Commission and ALJ issuéd almost two years‘ago. Its Petition is,
therefore, untimely. Moreover, the Trial Staff made no arguments
concerning burden of proof in its exceptions to ALJ's Smolen

August 19, 1992 Tnitial Decision. Thus, it has waived its right

to make those arguments now.

 Second, the March 26, 1993 Commission Order, which is

generally the subject of the Trial Staff’s Petition, does not

discuss burden of proof, let alone rely upon a burden of proof

assignment in reaching any conclusions. Therefore, the Trial

Staff’s arguments, if directed toward the March 26, 1993 Order,

are irrelevant and of no consequence.

= 13 =




Third, the Commission and ALJ Smolen did not, as the Trial
Staff argues (Petition, p. 10}, “"completely ignore" Judge
Palladino’s Order.® The Trial Staff’s Petition overlooks the
ultlmate holdlng of the May 24, 1991 Order by Commonwealth Court
Judge Palladino that required the Commission to hold hearlngs in
this case: “Thls court concludes that Petitioners are entitled
to a'hearing on the question of whether they will be adversely
affected by'the reconducturing of the high tension electrical
line at issue in this case." It was based on that holding that
the Commission and the ALJ properly concluded that the
Protestants, having been granted their request for a hearing, had
the burden of proving théir claim that they would be adversely
affected, particularly regarding alleged health effects from
BEMF.*

Finally, with respect to the Trial Staff’s suggestion
iPetition, p. 11) that in the ongoing remand PECO should be

*asgsignfed] the burden of record development on this most

*The Trial Staff engages in speculation when it asserts ;
{Petition, pp. 8-9) that "[hlad Petitioners not apparently agreed
at oral argument to a remand for the purpose of a hearing on
health effects, the Court would no doubt have required a full-
blown application proceeding after it concluded that Petitioners

had a right to notice and an opportunity to be heard." The Trial
~ Staff’s supposition, which is contrary to the actual Order that
Jgudge Palladino issued, should be 1gnored

‘ALJ Smolen did not assign the burden of proof to
Protestants on all issues addressed, only alleged adverse
effects. ALJ Smolen assigned to PECO the burden of proof
regarding those matters relating to safety as required under the
Commission’s letter of notification regulations (see ALJ Smolen’s
July 18, 1991 Prehearing Order, pp. 1-5).
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important national issue. . . ," PECO would only point out that

the comprehensive testimony it submitted on May 12 and 20, 1993

satisfies any "burden of record development! on remand -- just as
its substantial testimony in the first remaunded proceedings

gatisfied the burden at that time.

For these reasons, the Commission should rejedt Trial
Staff’s belated attempt to relitigate the question of burden of
proof assignment.

IV. The Commission Should Reject Trial Staff’s Request To

Require The Parties To Present Evmdence Regardlng The
Geigler Decision .

The Trial Staff alsoc reguests that the Commission expand the

scope of this proceeding to include consideration of the recent

, Commonwealth Court decision in In re: PECO,Takinq of Land of

Geisier et ux., No. 2125 ¢.D. 1988, Opinion and Order dated March

5, 1993 (Geisler) (Petition, pp. 11-13). Specifically, Trial
Sﬁaﬁf argues that this proceeding should "address and develop the
Commonwealth Court’s standard that EMF fear and apprehension are
proper considerations, that the fear is not thereﬁore irrational,
and that economic consequences requiring mitigation may flow from

market reactions to such fear." (Petition, pp. 12-13).

The Commission should reject the Trial Staff's request.

- First, the issues of fear and apprehension of EMF, potential

effects on land use, etc., have already been fully litigated in

this proceeding. 22 individual Protestants testified regarding
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their concerns, fearé, or apprehensions of EMF from this line,
and the actions they intend to take to address those concermsq
Two expert witnesses addressed the land use implications of that
fear. All parties briefed the issue. The ALJ reached findings
of fact regarding this issue. The Trial Staff and other parties
addressed the iSSﬁe in their exceptions and reply exceptions.

The Commission specifically addressed and decided the igsue in

‘its,March 26 Order. There is no need to take further evidence on

~fear of EMF and its effects on land use.,

Second, the Trial Staff has slightly, but significantly,

‘missed the point of Geisler decision. Geisler is a condemnation

proceeding and addresses only the question of what kinds of

evidence will be allowed to prove monetary damages in

condemnation. It does not set any new "standard" for this Letter
of Notification proceeding. Moreover, it does not "establish"

that fear of EMF is a "proper consideration" -- ALJ Smolen

"already decided that in the prior evidentiary hearings and in his

Recommended Decigion. It does not "establish" that fear is not

“irrational -- ALJ Smolen and the Commission already decided that

on the record in this proceeding. It does not decide that
"gconomic consequences requiring mitigation may flow from market

reactions" -- rather, it decides that if such effects exist,

~evidence can be taken to address such effects in a condemnation

proceeding.
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Moreover, these issues have already been fully addressed in
this proceeding, either through evidence or exceptions, and |
therefore are not "new or novel' questions under the Qgig&
réconsideration gtandard. (See Section II.B. above.) As noted,
the question of whether "fear" effects exist and whether they are
- rational was fully explored in evidence and argument. The
parties filed extensive exceptions on the question of whether the
Commission’s jurisdiction extends to consideration of monetary
danages (see, e.g., OCA Exceptions, pp. 4-6, Trial Staff
Exceptions, pp. 4-6), and the question of what type of evidence
can be allowed to prove such a claim thus cannot be 'new or
novel." And given that there is already an extensive record on
all other aspects of the "fear" issue, there would be no purpose
to expanding this remand for a consideration of the Qg;g;gz

‘decision.

For these reasons, the Commission should reject the Trial
‘Staff’s request to éxpand the sdope of this remanded proceeding

o include consideration of the Geisler case.
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V. Conclusion
For the reasons set forth above, the Commission should deny
the Trial Staff’s Petition.
';Respectfully’submitted,

y %G; & @,Oﬁ?ﬂw&\f

Counsel for Philadelphia’Electric
Company

Paul R. Bonney

Ward L. Smith ,
Asgistant General Counsel
Philadelphia Electric Company
2301 Market Street, S523-1
Philadelphia, PA 19101

(215) 841-4252

‘Dated: May 24, 1993
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1166
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McDowall M.E. (1983): Leukemia mortality in electrical
workers in England and Wales. Lancet; 1:246.
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BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Letter of Notification of 2

Philadelphia Electric Company :

Relative to Reconstructing :

and Rebulldlng of the . Docket No.
Existing 138 kV Line to A-110550F055
Operate as the Woodbourne- ; o ppeats
Heaton 230 kV Line in : §§Eﬁ3§;§g€§£}

Montgomery and Bucks Counties
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JUN101983
. | PETITION %ﬁ‘&;f*%my o

‘ o OF PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR fuiic
| PERMISSION TO FILE RESPONSE TO

OFFICE OF TRIAL STAFF’S RESPONSE

AND
- RESPONSE OF PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY PENDING COMMISSION
APPROVAL

Philadelphia Electric Company ("PECO") requests permission

to file a brief response to the June 2, 1993 Response of Office
of Trial Staff ("Trial Staff"). Pending approval of PECO‘'s
Petition, PECO’s proposed Response is attached. TIn support of
its reqgquest, PECO avers as follows:

1. This Petition is filed pursuant to 52 Pa. Code §

f . 5.41(a). PECO recognizes that when one party has filed a
Petition for Reconsideration (as the Trial Staff has done) and
another party has had an opportunity to Answer that Petition (as
PECO has done), the Commission’s Rules‘and‘Regulations do not
encourage the filing of additional responses. Unfortunately, for
‘the reasons set forth below, PECO feels compelled to request
permission to file a brief response to Trial Staff’s June 2, 1993
~Response.

2. While PECO disagrees with many of the statements made
in the Trial Staff’s June 2, 1993 Response, we will generally
rest upon the arguments set forth in our Answer and not burden
the Commission with additional argument. For one issue, however
-- Trial Staff’s extensive discussion and argument related to

DOC. MENT
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"certifying a question" to the Commission -- PECO believes that
it is vital to direct the Commission’s attention to a key
discussion that occurred during the March 31, 1993 prehearing
~conference. The attached Response is limited to that single
issue. ‘

3. Pending approval of this request, a proposed PECO
RésponSe'is attached.

‘WHEREFORE, PECO requests that the Commission grant its
request for permission to file a brief response and consider the
arguments contained in the following PECO Response.

Respectfully submitted,

an ' :
C r‘u(h-" c,*{ {lt" . Lk{ﬂ'/%’

Paul R. Bonney

Ward L. Smith

Agsigtant General Counsels
Philadelphia Electric Co.
2301 Market Street
Philadelphia Pa. 19103

Dated: June 7, 1993
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1. In its June 2, 1993 Response, Office of Trial Staff
("Trial Staff") argues at length that it was prejudiced by the
120-day time period alloted by the Commission for this
proceeding, and refers to the procedure for certifying a question
to the Commission pursuant to 66 Pa. C.S. § 331 (e) and 52 Pa.

- Code § 5.305 (OTS Response, p. 6). Trial Staff also discusses

this procedure at numerous other points in its Response, e.qg.:

"PECO fails to acknowledge, however, that the ALJ refused to
initiate any action to have the Commission correct the patently

insufficient time period given to the parties to litigate the
case, Tr. 40-41, 54-59, 66-67" (OTS Response, p. 4) (emphasis
added) . See generally OTS Response pp. 4-13.

2. During the March 31, 1993 prehearing conference, the
parties and Administrative Law Judge Smolen discussed whether the
ﬁlzo-day" question should be presented to the Commission via

~certification by the ALJ, or via a Petition for Reconsideration

filed by the Trial Staff:
- MR. SUGARMAN: Your Honor, would Your Honor considering
[sic] based on the results of this prehearing [conference]

"y 1 ,; ! ‘5§3€59€::§§LE§fE'E55?'
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. . submitting or certifying to the Commission a suggestlon
for an additional 60 days?

JUDGE SMOLEN: I think Mr. Hoffman may be doing that. Why
don’'t you folks discuss that.

MR. SUGARMAN: I would certainly join Mr. Hoffman. But if I
remember correctly, Your Honor - =

JUDGE SMOLEN: I'm not sure I have to certify anything. Do
I? I really don’t know.

MR. SUGARMAN: I think you can if I remember correctly. I
certainly know with respect to dlscovery and discovery
rulings =--

JUDGE SMOLEN: Let me ask Mr. Hoffman. Do you recall what
the specific rule is?

MR. HOFFMAN: Well --

JUDGE SMOLEN: I think you are going to file anyway. I
don’t know and I can’t tell you.

MR. HOFFMAN: I would just as soon, I think, put together
our arguments and submit it that way.

JUDGE SMOLEN: I think that is probably the best way and
maybe the Commission will rule on it. The parties will have
an opportunity to respond, do whatever they want tc do.

MR. SUGARMAN: All I am asking is if Your Honor would
consider, I believe that Your Honor has the discretion to
certify an order --

JUDGE SMOLEN: I don’t have any question in front of me to

certify. You are making a request of the Commission to

extend the 120 days. If you want to make such a request,

make it directly to the Commission. Maybe other parties

will join you. Maybe the Commission will take action on it.
Tr. 66-67 (emphasis added).

3. PECO believes that the Commission should consider this
dialogue in evaluating Trial Staff’s argument that it was
prejudiced,when;AdminiStrative Law Judge Smolen did not certify
the "120-day" question to the Commission.

4. PECO also submits that if, as Trial Staff contends, ALJ
Smolen had sufficient information before him on March 31, 1993 to




certify the "120-day" question, then, a fortiori, Trial Staff had
sufficient information to file a Petition for Reconsideration on
that same date and could have filed its Petition on or shortly
after March 31, 1993, rather than 41 days later on May 11, 1993,

WHEREFORE, for the reasons set forth above and in its
previougly filed Answer to Trial Staff’s Petition, PECO requests
that the Commission reject Trial Staff’s Petition.

Respectfully submltted

(e S DUZLL

Paul R. Bonney

Ward Ir. Smith

Aggigtant Géneral Counsels
Philadelphia Electric Co.
2301 Market Street
Philadelphia Pa. 19103

Dated: June 7, 1993
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~ Dated: Jupe 7, 1993

Tanya J. McCloskey, Esquire
Asgistant Consumer Advocate
Office of Consumer Advocate
1425 Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, PA 171085

Tom Watsgon, Esqg.

Crowell & Moring

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-2505

Charles F. Hoffman, Director
Office of Trial Staff
Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission

Room 210, North Office Building
Harrisburg, PA 17105

Honorable Herbert Smolen
Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commigsion

1302 State Office Building
Broad and Spring Garden Streets
Philadelphia, PA 19130

Sws
Ward ILi. Smith
Agsigtant General Counsel
Philadelphia Electric Company
2301 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19101
(215) 841-6863




